

Bibliothèque et archives Canada

Archival Records Branch Direction des documents d'archives

MILTON ACORN FONDS

MG31-D175

Finding Aid No. 1695 / Instrument de recherche no 1695

Prepared in 1989 and revised in 2004 by Anne Goddard of the Social and Cultural Archives Préparé en 1989 et révisé en 2004 par Anne Goddard des Archives sociales et culturelles

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE SERIES	. 1, 108, 109, 147, 149
FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE SERIES	11, 108, 116, 149
MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE SERIES	
BIOGRAPHICAL AND PERSONAL MATERIAL SERIES	
FINANCIAL RECORDS SERIES	
SUBJECT FILES SERIES	13, 118, 149, 150
MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - PUBLISHED COLLECTIONS SERIES	
In Love and Anger	· · · · · ·
Against a League of Liars	
The Brain's the Target	
Jawbreakers	
I've Tasted My Blood	
More Poems for People	
The Island Means Minago	
Jackpine Sonnets	
Captain Neal MacDougal and the Naked Goddess	
Dig Up My Heart	
Bare-eyed Birdwatcher, The	
Milton Acorn's Island	
This is What the Sign Says	
MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - UNPUBLISHED COLLECTIONS SERIES	
Poems Committed	
This is What the Sign Says	
Hundred Proof Earth	
Sonnets of Martin Dorion	
Many Ghosts or Data for the File	
Sonnets of Martin Dorion (Variant)	
For the Life of Lefty	
Heads in a Collection	
Code Maximus	
Sunnybrook Poems	

Dolphins are People	147
MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - POEMS PUBLISHED IN PERIODICALS SERIES	32, 123
MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - UNCOLLECTED POEMS (PUBLISHED AND UNPUBLISHED) SERIES	, 123, 148, 150
MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - FRAGMENTARY SERIES	, 133, 147, 151
MANUSCRIPTS: FICTION SERIES	85, 108
MANUSCRIPTS: PLAYS SERIES	92, 134, 151
MANUSCRIPTS: NON-FICTION SERIES	, 134, 149, 151
MANUSCRIPTS: NOTES AND SKETCHES SERIES	
MANUSCRIPT NOTEBOOKS SERIES	, 142, 149, 151
MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - UNPUBLISHED COLLABORATION SERIES	109

MILTON ACORN FONDS

MG31-D175

Container	File	File Title	Date
		GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE SERIES	
1	1	Adams, Rose	1982
1	2	Alive	1979
1	3	Arlett, Ian	[1979-1980]
1	4	Arts for Peace	1982
1	5	Atlantic Advocate	1958
1	6	Atwood, Margaret	[1961]
1	7	Augustine, Mary	1980
1	8	Basford, Ron	1976
1	9	Bell, John	[1979-1981]
1	10	Bentley, Russ	1980
1	11	Birney, Earle	1964, [1963-1967]
1	12	bissett, bill	1965-1979
1	13	Black Moss	[1970-1973]
1	14	Blackfish Press	1971-1984
1	15	Booth, Luella	1963
1	16	Bowering, George	1962-1963, [1963]
1	17	Boylan, Charley	[1967-1968]
1	18	Brewster, Elizabeth	1969

2		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
1	19	Bruggemans, Fran	1969
1	20	Burrill, Gary	1984
1	21	Cameron, Elspeth	1982-1984
1	22	Campbell, Sandy	1977
1	23	Canada Council	1969-1984
1	24	Canadian Authors Association	1961
1	25	Canadian Broadcasting Corporation	1957-1983, [1981-1984]
1	26	Canadian Dimension	n.d., 1978- 1983
1	27	Canadian Dissident Writers League	1981
1	28	Canadian Diving Journal	1983
1	29	Canadian Forum	[1958-1959]- 1964
1	30	Canadian Forum	1968-1980
1	31	Canadian Liberation Movement	[1971]-1976
1	32	Canadian Literature	1982, [1982- 1983]
1	33	Canadian Socialist Party	1959
1	34	Canadian Tribune	1954
1	35	Canadian Voice	[1976-1981]
1	36	Canadian Worker	1969
1	37	Canadian Workers Project	1968
1	38	Cashman, Cheryl	1980
1	39	Clinton, Eddie	1977
1	40	Cohen, Nathan	1968
1	41	Cooperman, Stanley	1970
1	42	Corman, Cid	1960-1961

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	3
Container	File	File Title	Date
1	43	Costa, Maria	[1979-1980], 1980
1	44	Craig, Robert	[1976]
1	45	Crean, S. M.	1976
1	46	Cross-Canada Writers' Quarterly	1978, 1984
1	47	Cunningham, Elizabeth	1971
1	48	Daily, Bill	n.d.
1	49	Davis, William	[1980], 1980
1	50	Deahl, Jim	n.d., 1976- 1984
1	51	Development Education Centre (Toronto)	1976
1	52	Dewdney, Irene	1964
1	53	di Michele, Mary	1980
1	54	Dib, Mohammed	[1950's]
1	55	Dowson, Ross	1958-1976
1	56	Dudley, Michael	1979-1983
1	57	Duncan, Robert	[1977-1981]
1	58	Dunn, Susan	1979
1	59	Earl, Lois	1978
1	60	East, John Robert	1978
1	61	Elasz, Marlene	n.d., [1981]
1	62	Everson, Ron	n.d., [1960]- 1963
1	63	Evidence	1962
1	64	Exile Editions	1983, [1983]
1	65	Faiers, Christopher	1979, [1981-1982], 1982
1	66	Fantasy and Science Fiction	1968

4		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
1	67	Fiddlehead, The	1958-1984
1	68	Filip, Ray	1980
1	69	Fischer, Ulrich	1967
1	70	Fiamengo, Marya	1982
1	71	4 th Estate, The	1976
1	72	Frances, Anne	1978-1979
1	73	Furlott, Patricia	1978
1	74	Frye, Northrop	1982
1	75	Gagnon, Henri	[1958]
1	76	Globe and Mail	1977-1980, [1979-1980]
1	77	Goldberg, Goldie	1955-1963
1	78	Goldberg, Sherry	1981-1983
1	79	Grayson, J. P.	[1974-1981]
1	80	Gustafson, Ralph	1962
1	81	Harvey, Louise	[1953-1956]
1	82	Harvey, Louise	1954-1955
1	83	Harvey, Louise	[1955-1963]
1	84	Hauser, Gwen	n.d.
1	85	Hauser, Gwen	n.d.
1	86	Hauser, Gwen	1980
1	87	Hews,?	1982
1	88	Hoar, Victor	1969
1	89	Holoweeki, Lil and John	1978
1	90	Howith, Harry	1962
2	1	Ingram, W. B.	n.d.

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	5
Container	File	File Title	Date
2	2	Isaac Asimov Science Fiction Magazine	1980-1983, [1981-1984]
2	3	Jacobs, Maria	1980
2	4	Jarvis, Jerome	[1977-1980]
2	5	Jaynes, Julian	1983
2	6	Johnson, Lenny	[1969-1970], 1969
2	7	[Johnston], George	1983
2	8	Jones, Leroi	1963
2	9	Kansas City Star	[1979]
2	10	Kappler, Mary Ellen	1978
2	11	Keating, Lulu	1984
2	12	Kennedy,?	[1950's]
2	13	Kitchener-Waterloo Record	1977
2	14	Knight, Rolf	[1974-1977], 1978-1980
2	15	Lane, Patrick	1964
2	16	Lane, Red	[1964]
2	17	Law, Eve	1962
2	18	Layton, Irving	[1950's]-1982
2	19	League for Socialist Action	1962-[1968]
2	20	League of Canadian Poets	[1970-1972], 1971-1983, [1981-1984]
2	21	LeBlanc, Nonie	1977
2	22	Legowski, Teresa	1978, [1978- 1979]
2	23	Lill, —?	1983

6		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
2	24	Livesay, Dorothy	[1962-1965], 1964-1976, [1977-1981]
2	25	Loon, Pat	1970
2	26	Lord, Barry	1966, 1977
2	27	Lowther, Pat	n.d.
2	28	Lowther, Roy	1963-1965, [1965-1966]
2	29	Luscombe, George	1983
2	30	MacDonald, Wilson	n.d.
2	31	MacEwen, Gwendolyn	1960-1963
2	32	MacEwen, Gwendolyn	1965-[1971]
2	33	Macleans	n.d., 1959- 1976, [1976]
2	34	MacLennan, Hugh	[1980]
2	35	MacLeod, Rob	[1974-1981]
2	36	Magazine of Fantasy and Science Fiction	[1958-1960], 1958
2	37	Mandel, Eli	1960, [1971]
2	38	Martin, Kent	1971
2	39	Martin, Lois	[1970]
2	40	Mathews, Robin	[1978-1984]
2	41	Mathews, Robin	1978-1983
2	42	Mayne, Seymour	1962
2	43	McCarthy, Bryan	1963
2	44	McClelland and Stewart	1970, [1981], 1981-1984
2	45	McFarlane, Myra	[1963-1966], 1965-1969

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	7
Container	File	File Title	Date
2	46	McGill University	1976
2	47	McGrath, Clara	1983
2	48	McMillan, Al	n.d.
2	49	Macpherson, Jay	1960
2	50	Merril, Judith	[1974-1981]
2	51	Miller, Peter	1962-1963
2	52	Millet, Martha	n.d.
2	53	Miscellaneous (addresses, etc.)	
2	54	Miscellaneous (addresses, etc.)	
2	55	Miscellaneous (from Milton Acorn)	n.d., 1949- 1959
2	56	Miscellaneous (from Milton Acorn)	n.d., 1963, [1976-1984]
2	57	Miscellaneous (to Milton Acorn)	n.d., 1958- 1983
2	58	Montagu, Ashley	1969
2	59	Montreal Writers' Workshop	1954
2	60	Morgan, Richard	1978
2	61	Mundwiler, Leslie	1976
2	62	Murphy, Colleen	1984
2	63	Murphy, Justin	1971
2	64	Nationalist, The	1968-1970, [1968-1970]
2	65	NC Press	1971-1976, [1976-1977]
2	66	New Frontiers	[1953], 1953- 1958
2	67	Nowlan, Alden	[1962-1963], 1962 [1981-1984]

8		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
2	68	Nynych, Stephanie	[1969-1970], 1969-1970
2	69	O'Broin, Padraig	1961
2	70	Ontario Arts Council	1980-1983
2	71	Ontario College of Art	1979
2	72	Our Place	n.d.
2	73	Pacey, Desmond	1964
2	74	Pendergast, Father	[1981-1984]
2	75	Phillips, Sandra	[1977-1981]
2	76	Pollock, Zailig	1976
2	77	Priest, Robert	[1979]
2	78	Progressive Workers Movement (Vancouver). Norman Bethune Club	1966
3	1	Purdy, Al	1957-1962
3	2	Purdy, Al	[1958-1970]
3	3	Purdy, Al	[1958-1970]
3	4	Purdy, Al	1963-1968
3	5	Purdy, Al	1970-1979
3	6	Purdy, Al	1981-[1984]
3	7	Reaney, James	1977
3	8	Repo, Hollis	1969
3	9	Right to Life, The	[1978-1981]
3	10	Rosenblatt, Joe	[1963]-1979, [1977-1982]
3	11	Rousil, Robert	[1958-1962]
3	12	Russell, Robert	1970
3	13	Ryan, Fred	n.d., 1970

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	9
Container	File	File Title	Date
3	14	Ryan, Oscar	[1982]
3	15	Ryerson Press	n.d., 1961- 1971
3	16	Sanderson, Ivan T.	1968
3	17	Saturday Night	1968-1983
3	18	Scarborough Echo	1976
3	19	Scott, F. R.	1976-1982
3	20	Seale, Graham	[1970]
3	21	September, Dee	[1979-1980]
3	22	Shuter, W. G.	n.d.
3	23	Sinking City Revue	1976
3	24	Smith, Cedric	[1977-1980]- [1981-1984]
3	25	Souster, Raymond	[1956-1960], 1960-1970
3	26	Steele, Diane	[1978-1981]
3	27	St. Thomas University	1983
3	28	Steel Rail Press	n.d., 1976- 1982
3	29	Stone, Ken	1981
3	30	Story	1963
3	31	Sussholz, Moritz	1976
3	32	Tamarack Review	1960-1970
3	33	Taylor, Phil	1966, [1981- 1984], 1981-1984
3	34	Tenhaaf, Nell	1979
3	35	Thibaudeau, Colleen	n.d., [1979]

10		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
3	36	This Magazine	1976, [1981- 1984]
3	37	Tiger, Lionel	[1968-1970]
3	38	Tish	1962
3	39	Toronto Arts Foundation	[1969-1970]
3	40	Toronto Life	1980
3	41	Toronto Public Library	1979
3	42	Toronto Sun	1981
3	43	Toye, William	[1968-1970]
3	44	Trower, Peter	[1976]
3	45	Tweedie, Michael	1982
3	46	United Oil Workers of Canada	[1980], 1980
3	47	University of Prince Edward Island	1977-1982
3	48	University of Toronto Library	1968
3	49	Van Toorn, P.	1971
3	50	Very Stone House	n.d.
3	51	W. H. Schwartz & Sons	[1968-1970]
3	52	Wallace, Joe	[1952-1955], 1955
3	53	Walsh, Lynn	1978
3	54	Weller, David	[1977-1978], 1978
3	55	Wells, Judy	[1963], 1963
3	56	Western Gate	[1967-1968]
3	57	Wherry, Mathew	[1979-1980], 1979-1980
3	58	Williams, Irving	1982
3	59	Williams, Teresa	1966

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	11		
Container File		File Title	Date		
3	60	Word Loom	1981		
3	61	Wright, Wayne	1980		
3	62	YES	[1958-1960], 1971		
3	63	Young Men's Christian Association	1978		
3	64	Young Socialist	1965-1971		
	FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE SERIES				
4	1	Family: Acorn, Helen	n.d., 1952- 1961		
4	2	Family: Acorn, Helen	1962		
4	3	Family: Acorn, Helen	1963-1979, 1982		
4	4	Family: Acorn, Robert	n.d., 1945- 1981		
4	5	Family, Hooper, Mary	n.d., [1952- 1953], 1952-[1984]		
4	6	Family: Miscellaneous	n.d., 1938- 1983		
		MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE SERIES			

5	1	Greetings, Invitations	n.d., 1977- 1978
5	2	Pension, Medical	n.d., 1947- 1983
5	3	Political	[1950's]-1984
5	4	Publishers	n.d., 1955- 1984

<u>12</u>		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
5	5	Readings and Talks	n.d., 1960- 1982
		DIOCDADIIICAL AND DEDSONAL MATEDIAL	

BIOGRAPHICAL AND PERSONAL MATERIAL SERIES

5	6	Biographical Dictionaries, etc.	n.d., 1968- 1983
5	7	Governor General's Award	1976
5	8	Honorary Degree. University of Prince Edward Island	1977
5	9	Interviews	n.d., 1970- 1984
5	10	Marriage Certificate	1962

FINANCIAL RECORDS SERIES

5	11	Bank Statements	1959-1979
5	12	Bank Statements	1980-1984
5	13	C.B.C., N.F.B.	1975-1982
5	14	Charities	1982
5	15	Grants	1971-1982
5	16	Miscellaneous	1958
5	17	Pension	n.d.
5	18	Readings, Royalties	1969-1984
5	19	Rent, Hotels	1952-1983
5	20	Travel	1962-1980
5	21	Unemployment Insurance	1958

Date

SUBJECT FILES SERIES

Moment

5	22	Copies of Moment	c.1960
5	23	Name Index: Moment Subscribers and Contributors (1 of 3)	
5	24	Name Index: Moment Subscribers and Contributors (2 of 3)	
5	25	Name Index: Moment Subscribers and Contributors (3 of 3)	
5	26	Poems Submitted to Moment (1 of 7)	[1960-1962]
5	27	Poems Submitted to Moment (2 of 7)	[1960-1962]
5	28	Poems Submitted to Moment (3 of 7)	[1960-1962]
5	29	Poems Submitted to Moment - Colombo, J.R. (4 of 7)	[1960-1962]
5	30	Poems Submitted to Moment - Purdy, Al (5 of 7)	[1960-1962]
5	31	Poems Submitted to Moment - Rosenblatt, Joe (6 of 7)	[1960-1962]
5	32	Poems Submitted to Moment - Sparshott, Francis (7 of 7)	[1960-1962]

Miscellaneous Poetry Subject Files

5	33	Circulars
5	34	Circulars
6	1	Poetry Manuscripts by Other Authors
6	2	Poetry Manuscripts by Other Authors
6	3	Poetry Manuscripts by Other Authors
6	4	Poetry Manuscripts by Other Authors

14		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
6	5	Printed: Cotopaxi, Vol. 1, No. 1	Fall 1968
6	6	Printed: Fiddlehead, The	1958-1962
6	7	Printed: Montreal Poets' Information Exchange Newsletter	1975-1979
6	8	Printed: Re. Visions No. 3	[1970]
6	9	Printed: Tish	1962
6	10	Printed: Tish	1963
6	11	Printed: Up Country Lines by C. H. Gervais	1979
		Miscellaneous Political Subject Files	
6	12	Anti-Imperialist Day Script	n.d.
6	13	Circulars	n.d., 1955- 1982
6	14	Clippings	n.d.
6	15	Documents and Statements from Political Organizations	1956-1958
6	16	Documents and Statements from Political Organizations	1967, [1982- 1984]
6	17	Election Scrutineering	n.d.
6	18	Memberships	1975, 1978
6	19	Printed: Canadian Dimension, vol. 5, nos. 2-3	JanMar. 1968
6	20	Printed: Canadian Tribune, vol. 18, no. 917	Feb. 1955
6	21	Printed: Canadian Voice, vol. 2, no. 7	Oct. 1976
6	22	Printed: Debout, vol. 1, no. 1	July 1967
6	23	Printed: Il Canadese	1962
6	24	Printed: Miscellaneous	1952-1958
6	25	Printed: Miscellaneous	1959-1971
6	26	Printed: National Affairs, vol. 2, no. 5	May 1945

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	15	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
<i>.</i>	27		L 1 1000	
6	27	Printed: Nationalist, The, vol. 1, no. 1	July 1968	
6	28	Printed: Ploughshares, P.E.I. (Newsletter of the Island Peace Committee)	Jan. 1983	
6	29	Printed: Point, no. 2	1959	
6	30	Printed: Square Deal, The, vol. 1, no. 4	Aug. 1970	
6	31	Printed: Soviet News Bulletin, no. 57	Mar. 1958	
6	32	Printed: This Magazine, vol. 10, nos. 5-6	NovDec. 1976	
6	33	Printed: This Magazine, vol. 17, no. 2	June 1983	
6	34	Printed: United Jewish People's Order: This Is No "Gamble"	[1950's]	
6	35	Printed: Vancouver Viet Nam Day Committee Newsletter, vol. 1, no. 5	Apr. 1968	
6	36	Printed: Vrai, vol. 4, no. 33	Apr. 1958	
6	37	Printed: Workers Vanguard, The, vol. 4, no. 2	Jan. 1959	
6	38	Printed: Young Communist, vol. 1, no. 3	Oct. 1969	

Miscellaneous Subject Files

7	1	Abortion	
7	2	Alcoholism	
7	3	Awake, Vol. 39, No. 15	Aug. 1958
7	4	Carpentry	
7	5	Drugs	
7	6	Miscellaneous	
7	7	Miscellaneous	
7	8	Ornithology	
7	9	Prince Edward Island History	

Date

MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - PUBLISHED COLLECTIONS SERIES

In Love and Anger (1956)

7	10	My love, a fierce altruist	n.d., 1954
7	11	This is the heart	
7	12	Miner's wife, The	
7	13	Twisty's answer to the parson	n.d., 1950
7	14	Dead, The	
7	15	I must go back	1954
7	16	I will not love you too much	
7	17	Jack and the river	
7	18	Girl	
7	19	Sandwichmen, The	n.d., 1953- 1982
7	20	Loose manuscripts	
7	21	Copy of publication	

Against a League of Liars (1960)

7	22	Cynicism	
7	23	Hummingbird	
7	24	Industrial democracy	1958
7	25	Iron marriage	n.d.,1956-1957
7	26	Letter to my redheaded son	n.d.,1959-1976
7	27	Picasso's seated athlete with child	1958

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	17
Container	File	File Title	Date
7	28	Savages	n.d., 1958
7	29	Loose manuscripts	
		The Brain's the Target (1960)	
7	30	Libertad	
7	31	Charlottetown harbour	n.d., 1958
7	32	Old property	n.d., 1958
7	33	Islanders	n.d., 1957
7	34	Belle	1958
7	35	Island, The	n.d., 1957
7	36	Mike	
7	37	Lyric	n.d., 1958
7	38	In the thief's mindseye	1959
7	39	Fights, The	

Jawbreakers (1963)

7	40	I've tasted my blood	
7	41	Tapeworm, The	
7	42	In memory of Tommy, an orphan, who was kidnapped from his loving foster mother	
7	43	Ashaye dancing	
7	44	Lumumba arrested	
7	45	Tolerant Philistine, The	n.d., 1958
7	46	Poem on the Toronto fall-out shelter	1960
7	47	Callum	n.d., 1957

18		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
7	48	November beach	
7	49	Canadian winter	n.d., 1960- 1961
7	50	Poem with fat cats in the background	1960
7	51	Sky's poem for Christmas	1961
7	52	Bastard's story, A	
7	53	"Murder"	
7	54	Lifebed soliloquy	n.d., 1959
7	55	Nature	1960
7	56	Girl at a crossroads	
7	57	Week in French Canada	n.d., 1958
7	58	You growing	n.d., 1959
7	59	January sparrow	n.d., 1957
7	60	Poem in June	n.d., 1958
7	61	Chess	1959
7	62	Pastoral	1958
7	63	Of martyrs	1958
7	64	Retired carpenter, The	n.d., 1960
7	65	Hands, The	n.d., 1958
7	66	Knowing I live in a dark age	

I've Tasted My Blood (1969)

7	67	I shout love	n.d., 1958- 1960, 1970
7	68	Poem	1962
7	69	Poem for the astronauts	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	19
Container File		File Title	Date
7	70	One-eyed seaman, The	n.d., 1958
7 7	70	That look	1962
, 7	72	Blackfish poem, The	1902
7 7	72	Offshore breeze	n.d., 1959
7 7	73		
7 7		Lee side in a gale	n.d., 1960 1963
	75	Untidy room, An	
7	76	Monument	1962
7	77	Lost leader, The	1963
7	78	Rooming house	1963
7	79	Why a carpenter wears his watch inside the wrist	
7	80	Boy fishing at a pier	1962
7	81	Joe dying	1962
7	82	Autumn, an era	1958
7	83	Plunge, The	1960-1961
7	84	Once I lay on a mattress	
8	1	Haiku	
8	2	Robert	1962
8	3	Machine-gunner, The	
8	4	Restaurant scene	1958
8	5	Inland gull	1957
8	6	Legend of the winged dingus, The	
8	7	Red and green pony, The	
8	8	To a cockroach	1964
8	9	Tears, the dew of beauty's mourning	
8	10	Afflicted man's excuse, An	n.d., 1964
8	11	Ballad of the pink-brown fence, The	,
~			

20		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
8	12	In Victory Square	1964
8	13	I'll cast a silver bullet	
8	14	Where is Ché Guevera?	
8	15	Live with me on earth under the invisible daylight moon	1969
8	16	Assassination of Kennedy, The	1963
8	17	Kiss	n.d., 1965
8	18	Cigarette machine, The	
8	19	Poem written in a one tree forest	1966
8	20	At the court of miracles	
8	21	Poem	
8	22	King rains, The	n.d., 1964- 1965
8	23	Ghostly story	n.d., 1961
8	24	Poem for Sydney	1964
8	25	Natural history of elephants, The	
8	26	Go little eyes	
8	27	Self-portrait	1963
8	28	To conceive of tulips	n.d., 1964
8	29	O in what power?	n.d., 1964
8	30	Poems for a singer	
8	31	One day Kennedy died and so did the Birdman of Alcatraz	1963
8	32	Our game	
8	33	Perfect	
8	34	Lover that I hope you are	
8	35	Edited typescript (File 1 of 4)	
8	36	Edited typescript (File 2 of 4)	
8	37	Edited typescript (File 3 of 4)	

MG31-D175	

File Title

Date

8	38	Edited typescript (File 4 of 4)
8	39	Photocopied typescript (File 1 of 5)
8	40	Photocopied typescript (File 2 of 5)
8	41	Photocopied typescript (File 3 of 5)
8	42	Photocopied typescript (File 4 of 5)
8	43	Photocopied typescript (File 5 of 5)
8	44	Loose manuscripts and photocopies
8	45	Preface to 2 nd edition
8	46	Reviews and publicity

More Poems for People (1972)

8	47	Poem on life insurance and combat aviation	1970
8	48	At Dawson Creek Hotel	1969
8	49	What right has he?	1970
8	50	I'll be a statue to myself	1971
8	51	Soliloquy in billiard balls	1971
8	52	Already it seems you haunt this cottage	
8	53	To Rose	1971
8	54	In Ottawa's streets	1971
8	55	Hey you Guevera	
8	56	In the sky	1971
8	57	England	n.d., 1971
8	58	Triumph of art, The	n.d., 1971
8	59	My love's been bitten	1971
8	60	Schooner Blue Goose, The	
8	61	Rain-trip, The	1970

22		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
8	62	On not being banned by the Nazis	1971
8	63	Man all sprocketed with shadows, The	n.d., 1969- 1970
8	64	Bob Atkinson's poem about an empty cigar-box	1968
8	65	Company only called just limited, The	1970
8	66	Second World War, The	1971
8	67	Microscopic army ants of Corsica, The	1970
8	68	War-bonnet	n.d., 1965- 1970
8	69	Gentle goddess	n.d., 1969- 1970
8	70	Loose manuscripts	
8	71	Lists of manuscripts and related papers	
8	72	Photocopies	
		The Island Means Minago (1975)	
8	73	I wish to write an assinine mock-ode	
8	74	John Dhru MacIntosh stands up in church	1974
8	75	Shard of steel, A	1974
8	76	Schooner, The	
8	77	Dragging for traps	1974
8	78	Squall, The	1975
8	79	That corrugated look to water	1975
8	80	Whale poem	1974
8	81	I worry	1968

8 83 My soul's a wolverine n.d., 1969

1974

Death walks on petty feet

8

82

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	23	
Container File		File Title	Date	
8	84	I wanted to love you	1975	
8	85	Sometimes I nibble my heel	1975	
8	86	Newfie Bullet, The	1972	
8	87	Jim	n.d., 1972	
8	88	Rose in absence	n.d., 1971- 1975	
8	89	Passing monument	n.d., 1975	
8	90	Loose manuscripts		
9	1	Loose manuscripts		
9	2	Loose manuscripts		
9	3	Loose manuscripts		
9	4	Photocopies		
9	5	Reviews		

Jackpine Sonnets (1977)

9	6	By still more stubborn stars	n.d., 1975
9	7	Round of beer, The	n.d., 1977
9	8	Montreal fan, The	
9	9	Hope begins where all hope ends	n.d., 1976
9	10	First wife sonnet	
9	11	Craft of poetry's the art of war, The	
9	12	Love in the 1950's	
9	13	Dig up my heart	n.d., 1977
9	14	Minor poet with the major voice, The	
9	15	To a goddam boss	1976

24		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
9	16	Begging pardon of that other Milton plus others	1977
9	17	Aim of life is life, The	n.d., 1976
9	18	No music from the bar	n.d., 1976- 1977
9	19	Sonnet written coldly lest I cry	n.d., 1976
9	20	Hard on	
9	21	Island moon	
9	22	Senator Ozymendias	
9	23	Theory of bushmen, A	
9	24	Wake-up raven, The	n.d., 1976
9	25	Man from Headless Valley, The	1969
9	26	Game of snooker, The	n.d., 1976
9	27	Stratford swan	
9	28	Chinook bow, The	
9	29	Mon ami Jacques	n.d., 1976
9	30	Carter imperium, The	n.d., 1977
9	31	Poem beginning with a quote from Heracleitus	n.d., 1976
9	32	Shoot yourself or shit yourself	
9	33	Celebrate the Battle of Little Big Horn	n.d., 1976
9	34	At Levis where the current meets the tide	n.d., 1977
9	35	Winning young lad of Can-po, A	n.d., 1976
9	36	Two buzzards came down	n.d., 1976
9	37	Pipe-dottler, The	1976
9	38	Full moon soliloquy	n.d., 1976
9	39	Our true/false national anthem	
9	40	There's a cuckoo in the nest	
9	41	Sonnet of the most unthought thought of Mao	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS		25
Container	File	File Title	Date	
9	42	On being called degenerate by a magazine not called dead	n.d., 1976	
9	43	Celebrating Peter Trower's poem: The mountain		
9	44	My life as a co-adventurer	1971	
9	45	Sonnet in hot pursuit of Chaucer		
9	46	Lapse		
9	47	After Kim Chi Haw: jailed in South Korea	n.d., 1976- 1977	
9	48	Poem of one of the poems for which Kenneth Leslie was damned		
9	49	Incident with Stompin Tom		
9	50	If you won't live	1977	
9	51	Photocopies		
9	52	List of credits		
		Captain Neal MacDougal and the Naked Goddess (1982)		
9	53	John MacDougal's war	1981-1982	
9	54	Record run, The		
9	55	Captain Neal MacDougal's blue moon		
9	56	MacDougal on deck		
9	57	Revery at the wheel		
9	58	Miracle with one witness		
9	59	MacDougal's theory of dreams	1980	
9	60	Captain Neal MacDougal's oath		
9	61	Treacherous cross, The		
9	62	History		
9	63	MacDougal on the fear of hell		

26		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
9	64	Smuggler's coast, The	n.d., 1979
9	65	MacDougal's bride	n.d., 1979
9	66	Captain Neal MacDougal and the Naked Goddess	
9	67	Good sight of Andromeda, A	
9	68	Rainbow's end at sea, The	
9	69	Politics according to MacDougal	
9	70	Close to a ramming	1980
9	71	MacDougal's prayer	
9	72	MacDougal's armed truce with booze	1980
9	73	Captain Neal MacJanus	
9	74	MacDougal's point	
9	75	Half-troubled mind, A	
9	76	Guarded rendezvous, A	
9	77	Goddess on the function of women, The	
9	78	Goddess on the function of women, The	
9	79	MacDougal's parable	
9	80	MacDougal orders breakfast	
9	81	MacDougal philosophizes	
9	82	More philosophy from MacDougal	
9	83	Proper gender	
9	84	Intimations of a slow season	
9	85	Bull trots in and puffs, The	1980
9	86	Old MacDougal	
9	87	Completion of the fiddle, The	
9	88	Earlier version of collection	
9	89	Typescript photocopy	
9	90	Introduction and background information	

File Title

Date

Dig Up My Heart (1983)

10	1	Destruction of Tyre, The
10	2	Thorn which guards the rose, The
10	3	Worm tracks on shale
10	4	Typescript (File 1 of 6)
10	5	Typescript (File 2 of 6)
10	6	Typescript (File 3 of 6)
10	7	Typescript (File 4 of 6)
10	8	Typescript (File 5 of 6)
10	9	Typescript (File 6 of 6)
10	10	Annotated table of contents
10	11	Notes for corrections

Bare-eyed Birdwatcher, The

10	12	Albatross and kids at a red rail	1981
10	13	Ballad of a den-mother raven, The	n.d., 1981
10	14	Blue rock dove, The	n.d., 1970- 1981
10	15	Bluejay, The	n.d., 1981- 1982
10	16	Bout of ravens, A	1981
10	17	Brief biography of Wild Bert Kenny	1981-1982
10	18	Check your chickens	1981
10	19	Conceit of a raven, The	1981

10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2	File 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	File Title Corvine commentary on homo sap Day-and-night joker, The Dimensions Dreambird elephants, The Envoi E.T. Carbonell (1831-1929)	Date 1981 1981 1982 1981
10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2	21 22 23 24 25	Day-and-night joker, The Dimensions Dreambird elephants, The Envoi	1981 1982
10 2 10 2 10 2 10 2	22 23 24 25	Dimensions Dreambird elephants, The Envoi	1982
10 2 10 2	23 24 25	Dreambird elephants, The Envoi	
10 2	24 25	Envoi	
	25		1981
		E.T. Carbonell (1831-1929)	
10 2	26		1981
10 2	_0	Grand fête of no justice	1982
10 2	27	Gull passage by moonlight	1982
10 2	28	Hummingbird	1981
10 2	29	If you can't send none, send at least one	n.d., 1982
10 3	30	In the sky	
10 3	31	Intellectual's nemesis, The	
10 3	32	Lefty consoles his son	
10 3	33	Letter from someplace out back	1982
10 3	34	MacDougal soars with the times	n.d., 1981
10 3	35	MacDougal's archetype	1981
10 3	36	Memory of an old love poem for Gee	1982
10 3	37	Migration of the crows, The	n.d., 1982
10 3	38	Mister Owl	1981
10 3	39	Morning weeper, The	n.d., 1979
10 4	40	Nest with an eagle	1981
10 4	41	Nostril mite, The	n.d., 1981- 1982
10 4	42	November	1982
10 4	43	October twenty-first nineteen eighty-one	
10 4	44	Parkdale	1981-1982
10 4	45	Phallic coast	n.d., 1979

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	29	29
Container	File	File Title	Date	-
10	46	Poem at the corner of Spadina and College		
10	47	Propaganda for starlings	1981	
10	48	Raven conceit, The	1981	
10	49	Ravens of Parkdale	n.d., 1982	
10	50	Redheaded woodpecker, The	1981	
10	51	Robin's dawn song, The	n.d., 1981	
10	52	Sandsnipes, The	1981	
10	53	Sinking of the Belgrano, The	1982	
10	54	Those ospreys' island	1981	
10	55	Three workers sonnet		
10	56	Thunderbird sightings, The	1982	
10	57	Thundergrouse, The	n.d., 1981	
10	58	To an I. L. bird		
10	59	To draw a robin	n.d., 1981- 1983	
10	60	Two nighthawks, The		
10	61	Valentine poem	n.d., 1981- 1982	
10	62	War of the sparrows, The		
10	63	Weenan means weeping	n.d., 1978	
10	64	Whippoorwill, The		
10	65	Whiskey jack, The	n.d., 1981	
10	66	Wild strawberries		
10	67	Woodcock, The	n.d., 1981	
10	68	Workers pilgrimage, The		
10	69	Loose manuscripts		
10	70	Loose manuscripts (forward, correspondence)		

30		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
10	71		
10	71	Typescript	
10	72	Photocopied typescript	
10	73	Photocopied typescript	
10	74	Forward	
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - UNPUBLISHED COLLECTIONS SERIES	
10	75	Unpublished collections. Introductions and prologues to unidentified collections	
		Poems Committed (1965-1969)	
10	76	Typescript	
		This is What the Sign Says (1970)	
10	77	Poems	
10	78	Stories	
10	79	Prologue and essays	
		Hundred Proof Earth (c.1970)	
10	80	Loose manuscripts	
10	81	Loose manuscripts	
10	82	Loose manuscripts (prologue)	
-		Prologue	

Date

Sonnets of Martin Dorion (c.1978)

11 1 Typescript

Many Ghosts or Data for the File (c.1979)

11 2 Typescript

Sonnets of Martin Dorion (c.1983) (Variant Collection)

11	3	Way to Matane
11	4	Loose manuscripts sonnets 1-5
11	5	Loose manuscripts sonnets 7-10
11	6	Loose manuscripts sonnets 11-20
11	7	Loose manuscripts sonnets 21-30
11	8	Loose manuscripts sonnets 31-35
11	9	Loose manuscripts sonnets 36-47
11	10	Loose manuscripts
11	11	Loose manuscripts (introductions)
11	12	Introduction
11	13	Typescript
11	14	Photocopied typescript
11	15	Photocopied typescript
11	16	Photocopied typescript
11	17	Typescript

32		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
11	18	Typescript	
11	19	Typescript	
		For the Life of Lefty (c.1983)	
11	20	Loose manuscripts	
11	21	Typescript	
		Heads in a Collection (c.1983)	
		incaus in a Concetion (C.1765)	
11	22	Typescript	
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - POEMS PUBLISHED IN PERIODICALS SERIES	
11	23	Poems in various periodicals	1951-1980
11	24	Poems in Canadian Forum	1958-1966
11	25	Fifty-eight poems in Fiddlehead	Spring 1963
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - UNCOLLECTED POEMS (PUBLISHED AND UNPUBLISHED) SERIES	
11	26	Abominable snowman	1966
11	27	Aborted mission, The	
11	28	Abraham Moses Klein	n.d., 1976
11	28a	Acorn's First Law	
11	29	Adam and Eve as dancers	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	33
Container	File	File Title	Date
	•		
11	30	Addresses to Coté's statue of Louis Riel	
11	31	Address to Shaw	
11	32	Adolescent straits, The	n.d., 1979
11	33	Advice to a climber	1961
11	34	Advice to a first year English teacher	1963
11	35	Advice to a runner	
11	36	After and thereafter that	1981
11	37	After Sura III	n.d., 1980
11	38	After the ball	1971
11	39	After the Chinese	n.d., 1958
11	40	After the creation Sura	1980
11	41	After the full	1982
11	42	After the kiss	
11	43	After the tarot of Marseille	
11	44	Afterword	1983
11	45	Aged come to honor burdens, The	
11	46	"Agonies of this slow-worm body goaded by the mind's impulsions"	
11	47	Air is horrid, The	n.d., 1971
11	48	Albert Johnson	1981
11	49	Alice	1980
11	50	Alienation	
11	51	"Along this coast stone pillars"	
11	52	Ambassador of the buccaneers	1982
11	53	America	
11	54	An/the poet	1970
11	55	Anamese, The	
		,	

34		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
11	56	"And me, I know my cruelties"	
11	57	"And then they say he harrowed Hell, swooped swift"	
11	58	"And yet I thought, the bridge was not too strong"	
11	59	Andromedaian theme, The	
11	60	Anecdote of Candorus, An	1978
11	61	Anniversary	1958
11	62	Announcement for a talk show	1982
11	63	Another note by a cynic	1958
11	64	Answer to Yeats, An	
11	65	Anthropological note	1959
11	66	Anti-cosmic plot, The	1981-1982
12	1	Apparition	1978
12	2	Armageddon	1970
			. 1 1070
12	3	Archetypal Frisco	n.d., 1979- 1981
12	4	Art of the quatrain, The	
12	5	"As I come upon the slope down to sixty"	
12	6	Asian accusation, An	
12	7	Assyrians	1981
12	8	Astounding Zulu victory at Inslwana	1982
12	9	At last! `selves' convincingly rhymed with `shelves'	1978
12	10	"At love I fling strength"	
12	11	Atheist end-of-the-worldism	n.d., 1981
12	12	`Atheist poems of Mr. Shelley, The'	
12	13	Auber's paradox	n.d., 1968
12	14	Autumn edgens and the geese go south, The	n.d., 1950

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	35
Container	File	File Title	Date
12	15	Aye aye sir!	1964
12	16	Babylon becomes ancient	n.d., 1983
12	17	Backward famine	1981
12	18	Bag of coins, A	n.d., 1982
12	19	Ballad of the materialistic era, The	
12	20	Ballad of the whistling sun	
12	21	Band of the Titanic: d. 1912, The	1980
12	22	Barry	1962
12	23	Battle of the Azores	
12	24	Battle royal, The	
12	25	Beast poem	
12	26	Beast's plaint, The	
12	27	Beauty	n.d., 1963
12	28	`Bee-bee'	
12	29	Before the reading	1982
12	30	Beirut Lebanon	1982
12	31	Bespeaking pose in Greek style, A	
12	32	Bethune converses with Mao	1971
12	33	Better to have loved	
12	34	Better wise victim	1971
12	35	Betty Dee	n.d., 1979
12	36	Between thoughts	
12	37	Bigger they are the harder they fall, The	1969
12	38	Biography	1955
12	39	Birdsong	1965
12	40	Birdtrap	
12	41	Birth of zero, The	n.d., 1978

36		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
12	42	Blackbird, The	n.d., 1978
12	43	Blessy-man, The	
12	44	Blue suit, The	
12	45	Bon mot	1970
12	46	Book reviews	1957
12	47	Bookends, The	
12	48	Bourgeois, The	1969
12	49	Boy and swallows	1960
12	50	Boy fishing at a dock	
12	51	Brain fever	
12	52	Brandon, Manitoba	1982
12	53	Break-up	
12	54	Breakfast at the Crest	
12	55	Breakfast of blintzes	n.d., 1978
12	56	Breaking strain	n.d., 1971
12	57	Brebeuf and the maidens	1979
12	58	Briefly part of the scenery	1971
12	59	Bumblebees in chinks	n.d., 1982
12	60	Burlap bag, The	1980
12	61	"Burly buzzer, A"	
12	62	Burly Dufferson (broadside)	
12	63	Burning of the Wesley violin, The	1981-1982
12	64	Bust of Conacher, The	n.d., 1982
12	65	Butt of a departing horse	
12	66	Buzz Beurling	
12	67	Cabarat	
12	68	Cabaret	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	37
Container	File	File Title	Date
12	69	Cafeteria on the main	1958
12	70	"Call that sang out how the warmth of my heart, A"	
12	71	Calm	
12	72	Canada coffee house	n.d., 1978
12	73	Canada geese	1980
12	74	Canada jay, The	1982
12	75	Canada my dear one	
12	76	Canada 1976	
12	77	Canadian complex, The	1981
12	78	Canadian moon, The	
12	79	Canadian road through Hell, The	
12	80	Canticle of the damned, The	n.d., 1962
12	81	Capitalism	1970
12	82	Captain Neal MacDougal in 1914	n.d., 1980- 1982
12	83	Captain Neal MacDougal ponders Coleridge	n.d., 1981
12	84	Captain Neal MacDougal's parting gift	
12	85	Captain on skepticism, The	1981
12	86	Capture of a 'suspected terrorist' in the U.S.A.	
12	87	Carnivorous dinner	1969
12	88	Cartoon ideas	1970
12	89	Case of a possession, A	1978
12	90	"Cast all me at love"	
12	91	Challenge and response	n.d., 1977
12	92	Character sketch	
12	93	"Cheat of time has cheated them, The"	
12	94	Cherry tree, The	

38		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
12	95	Child and the cripples, The	1966-1969
12	96	Child's adventure in Charlottetown, A	
12	97	Chill poem, A	1945
12	98	China after Mao	
12	99	China Point (for Mordecai Richler)	1970
12	100	Christ's superiority to Satan	1968
12	101	Chum(p)	1958
12	102	Church wedding	n.d., 1958
12	103	Circulation of life, The	
12	104	City, The	
12	105	Classical sonnet exercise	1978
12	106	Clean shadows ride across the	
12	107	"Clouds smudge the moon"	1964
12	108	Clueless killer, The	n.d., 1981
12	109	Coffin	1958
12	110	Comment on certain lives as lies (for G.M.)	1964
12	111	Complaint	1968
12	112	Complaint poem	
12	113	Complaint to a friendly critic	1961
12	114	Concert of spring	n.d., 1954- 1958
12	115	Concrete threnody for the death of my grandmother	1968
12	116	Confidence in a dream	1957-1958
12	117	Confidentially	
12	118	Consider the ways	1981
12	119	Consistency, Yank style	n.d., 1954
12	120	Constellation of the serpent, The	1982

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	39
Container	File	File Title	Date
12	121	Contradiction there	
12	122	Conversation	
12	123	Conversation for two sides of the head	
12	124	Conversations with Polly	1981-1982
12	125	Co-operative of hopes and dreams, The	
12	126	Copernican revolution, The	
12	127	Cornilius Howatt	n.d., 1978
12	128	Couple	n.d., 1965
12	129	Court poet's ode: in a decadent era	
12	130	Courtly exercise, A	1978
12	131	Cousins	1978
12	132	Covert crossing	n.d., 1976
12	133	Crabgrass	1970
12	134	Cracked porcelain cup in the Christly garden	1966
12	135	Creed of a sonnet-maker	
13	1	Cripple, The	
13	2	Criticism	
13	3	Critique for Creeley	n.d., 1977
13	4	Critique of their art	
13	5	Crowd on Saint Catharine Street	1958
13	6	Crowd scene	1949
13	7	Crown of thorns, The	n.d., 1968- 1969
13	8	Cuckold's poem	
13	9	Current report on currency, The	1977
13	10	Cursing helps to get	

40		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
13	11	Cyrus	n.d., 1979
13	12	Da Preem	1978
13	13	Daddy-o the ripper	
13	14	Danger of intellectualism, A	
13	15	Dawn bird, The	
13	16	Dawn in the west	1969
13	17	Dawn song to a hymn tune	n.d., 1981- 1982
13	18	Day-and-night joker, The	
13	19	"Dead lie shrouded in rootlets, The"	
13	20	Dead tree	
13	21	`Dear'	1970
13	22	Dear Vladimer Ilyich	
13	23	Death is stupid	1981
13	24	Death of Comrade Doon, The	
13	25	Death of Connoly, The	n.d., 1978
13	26	Decision	
13	27	Defection to the doves	1982
13	28	Delivery	
13	29	Demonstration on a sunny afternoon	
13	30	"Dempsey'd forgotten it was a game!"	
13	31	Design for a chessman	n.d., 1970- 1981
13	32	Desiring that touch	1981
13	33	Detail of a cityscape	
13	34	Development of a tale by Edgar Allen Poe, A	
13	35	Devotee	n.d., 1965
13	35	Devotee	n.d., 196

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS		41
Container	File	File Title	Date	
13	36	Dialogue from Paradise Lost		
13	37	"Did he really look, with the wind all howls"		
13	38	`Did you look on Shelley plain'	1958	
13	39	Didache	n.d., 1957	
13	40	Dieppe	n.d., 1976	
13	41	Directions	n.d., 1958	
13	42	Discovery	1954	
13	43	Discovery	1962	
13	44	Doctrinal creed, The	1976	
13	45	Doctrine of the Eastern fiddle	n.d., 1977	
13	46	Does the little embryo		
13	47	Does the Negro's soft voice	1962	
13	48	Dogmatist, The	n.d., 1957	
13	49	Dolphin-walk, The	n.d., 1980- 1982	
13	50	Dolphins are people	n.d., 1960- 1961	
13	51	"Don't be proud enough to count me gone"		
13	52	Don't crowd me	1958	
13	53	"Don't entomb me in damp clay, don't pickle me and display me"		
13	54	Double death-wish, The	n.d., 1980	
13	55	Double take	n.d., 1951	
13	56	Doug Hepburn		
13	57	Dove-pie for doves, A		
13	58	Down with the sicks		
13	59	Dracula	1979-1980	
13	60	Dravidian woman, The	1982	

42		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
13	61	Dream, A	1960
13	62	Dream, A	
13	63	Dream: age thirteen	1957
13	64	Dream me	1966
13	65	Dream of fame, A	1969
13	66	Drummer in the street, The	
13	67	Dryden in the net	
13	68	Eagle café, The	n.d., 1954
13	69	Early twentieth century, The	
13	70	Earnest trucks and not, The	1982
13	71	Earnest word	1964
13	72	Economical note	
13	73	Ef for perhaps Effie	1969
13	74	Ego	1978
13	75	Egotism it is	n.d., 1971
13	76	El Salvador	1980
13	77	Elaboration on a text for Joe Rosenblatt	
13	78	Election thoughts	n.d., 1965
13	79	Elegy for the Rosenbergs, An	
13	80	Elegy in the cemetery on Mount Royal	
13	81	Elevation of a cigarette chancellor, The	
13	82	Eleven lumberjacks and a girl	n.d., 1971
13	83	Eleven-liner	n.d., 1976
13	84	Eleven-square secular sonnets	
13	85	Elinore	
13	86	Eliptical and spiral galaxies	
13	87	Emperor of capitalism, The	1981

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	43
Container	File	File Title	Date
13	88	Emperor Valerian kneels to Shapur, The	
13	89	Empty wagon thunder	
13	90	Endangered species	1976
13	91	Epigrams of a sage and clown	1957
13	92	Epitaph	1958
13	93	Epitaph	1958
13	94	Epitaph, An	
13	95	Epitaph for a un-soldier	
13	96	Errors of the time, The	n.d., 1971
13	97	Escape from the sewers	1982
13	98	Ethel Rosenberg speaks	n.d., 1952
13	99	Everest	
13	100	Ex-king Oedipus tells of the Sphinx	
13	101	Example of stance, An	n.d., 1977- 1982
13	102	Exhibit of Tutankhamen's treasures, The	
13	103	Experience	
13	104	Experience of the big time	
13	105	Eyeman	
13	106	Faces	
13	107	Faction fight	1976
13	108	"Factory windows are always broken"	n.d., 1965
13	109	Fairy chessmen, The	
13	110	False lodge and the ravens, The	n.d., 1982- 1983
13	111	Farm wife	
13	112	Fate of living creatures: Mark II, The	1982

44		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
13	113	"Fiend awoke me with a poke, The"	
13	114	Fighter plane	n.d., 1970
13	115	Finger effects, The	1982
13	116	Finger intrudes, The	1964
13	117	"Finished! Your old sad rules"	
13	118	Firebird, The	n.d.,1965-1971
13	119	First lady's chant	
13	120	First people, The	1970
14	1	Fish pirates, The	
14	2	Flag of the Northland Prince, The	n.d., 1982
14	3	Flesh tones on a sunlit nude	
14	4	Flower girl	
14	5	Flowery man, The	
14	6	Footnote	1961
14	7	For the driftwood sculpture by Martin Mitchel	1969
14	8	For a painting by Curt Lang	1964
14	9	"For bloody eons"	
14	10	For C	1963
14	11	For Issis	1971
14	12	"For love proved stronger than hate"	1953
14	13	For Nasser	n.d., 1970
14	14	For Oedi-puss	
14	15	For sake of my blood	1959
14	16	For sake of songs that are not coward cloaks	
14	17	"For you belonged to us, your songs"	
14	18	Forty-ninth parallel, The	n.d., 1980

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	45
Container	File	File Title	Date
14	19	Forward	1979
14	20	Four brothers	
14	21	Fragment	1970
14	22	Freeman's credo, U.S. style	
14	23	Friar Dogmaat	1980-1982
14	24	From old John Acorn's golden anniversary speech	1979
14	25	From Rochdale's rooves	1970
14	26	From the glorious qu'ran etc.	1984
14	27	Full moon at apogee	
14	28	Fully hysterical approach to that sexual matter, A	
14	29	Fundament must go to ground, The	
14	30	Game of cloud-busting, The	1982
14	31	Ghost	1961
14	32	Gideon's three hundred	
14	33	Gift, The	n.d., 1970
14	34	Girl looking at a bead collar in the Egyptian Gallery	1961
14	35	Girl realized as beauty, The	
14	36	Girl's dream, A	
14	37	Girl's dream, A	n.d., 1955
14	38	Girl's dream, A	
14	39	Girl's dream, A	
14	40	Girl's dream, A	
14	41	Girls	
14	42	Give a guy a chance	1977
14	43	Give me a clock	
14	44	"Give me a lady not doing for lust"	1981
14	45	God bless America	

46		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
14	46	God proposes and man disposes	
14	47	Goddess, The	n.d., 1980
14	48	Godhood	n.d., 1958
14	49	Golden key, The	1977-1982
14	50	Golden rule in various versions with commentaries, The	1970
14	51	Good life, The	n.d., 1958
14	52	Good poem, A	
14	53	"Goosefleshface you think"	
14	54	Grackle, The	1981-1982
14	55	Grandma	
14	56	Great geese, The	1982
14	57	Great white light, The	1970
14	58	Green after Lorca	
14	59	Grey girl's gallop, The	
14	60	Grey owl and crows, The	1982
14	61	Grins	
14	62	Guard yourself from sly comforts	n.d., 1958
14	63	Guerilla warfare	n.d., 1980
14	64	"H.G.Y. and H.T.G."	
14	65	Half a lie, spoken in passing	
14	66	Half-well treated slave, The	1976
14	67	Hand going up, The	n.d., 1968- 1970
14	68	Handicaps according to MacDougal	1981
14	69	Handyman, The	
14	70	Hanged man, The	1980
14	71	Harbour lights, The	n.d., 1982

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	47
Container	File	File Title	Date
14	72	Hard choice	n.d., 1960
14	73	Harry the hummer	
14	74	Haunted morning coast chorus, A	1979-1982
14	75	Haunted wood, The	n.d., 1982
14	76	He lectures himself as if newborn	
14	77	"He searches himself, the daily challenge"	
14	78	"He was set in old ways, you say?"	
14	79	Head of the tide	1970
14	80	Heavy trucks	1981
14	81	Herd of ilks, The	1977
14	82	Herds, The	1969
14	83	Hero alone, The	
14	84	Heroes, The	1970
14	85	Hesitating tides	1980
14	86	Hey now it's modern darkness, The	1980
14	87	"High heels she's got, and by what's practical"	
14	88	His hard passage	1980
14	89	Historical note	1960
14	90	Hitching through the void	
14	91	Holy family thru a frosty window pane	1968
14	92	Homage to El Cortijo	n.d., 1969- 1971
14	93	Homage to bill bissett	
14	94	Homage to Dorothy Livesay	
14	95	Homage to the computer	1970
14	96	Home-coming	1954
14	97	Homeland fair, The	

48		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
14	98	Honesty	1963
14	99	Honey Merril	
14	100	Honor among the intellectuals	
15	1	Horror of the raven, The	1971
15	2	House	
15	3	House going up	
15	4	"House is first of all a dream, A"	
15	5	How I did it: by Satan	
15	6	How I lost him	
15	7	How it's done	
15	8	How noxious the Anglo is	n.d., 1971
15	9	How wonderful is the human brain	1971
15	10	Hukkis	
15	11	Human alloy, The	
15	12	Human dignity	1958
15	13	Hunger in Toronto	
15	14	I am in love with a lover of evil	
15	15	I believe	n.d., 1954
15	16	I burn, I am a flame	1966
15	17	I can't stay	1963
15	18	"I have sunk into the pit of hopelessness"	
15	19	"I knew two girls, and two escapes"	
15	20	I live civic elections	1963
15	21	I lived with a little one	1968
15	22	"I looked into the past and what did I see?"	
15	23	I love	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	49	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
15	24	"I read today of Homer's men"		
15	25	I remember the youth		
15	26	"I saw an angel standing"		
15	27	"I tore March off the wall"	1971	
15	28	"I woke one morning with a twisted face"		
15	29	I'd rather have the man than write his epitaph	n.d., 1978	
15	30	I'll always remember that old pal of mine		
15	31	I'll now compose a concrete poem	1976	
15	32	I'll put on a baggy suit on my ninetieth birthday		
15	33	"I'm going back to those good springs"		
15	34	"I'm jealous of you comrade Mao"		
15	35	"I'm tired of jumping thru hoops, even fiery ones"		
15	36	"I've definitely proven I exist"		
15	37	I've gotten a hundred shaves	1976	
15	38	Icebreaker journey	1962	
15	39	Idji		
15	40	"If a Stalinist says dictation is needed"		
15	41	If death weren't wished	n.d., 1965	
15	42	If I were God		
15	43	"If I wooed her with contempt"		
15	44	If my tongue were analyzed		
15	45	If something happened now		
15	46	If there was one child	1969	
15	47	"If you like money, and eye the slicks"		
15	48	If you were rum		
15	49	If your typewriter breaks on the weekend		
15	50	Ike Strange		

50		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
15	51	Images for the Season	
15	52	Imitation of the beat style	1961
15	53	Impacted man, The	n.d., 1964
15	54	Important moment, An	1970
15	55	Impressed I bite hard bread	1958
15	56	In addition	n.d., 1965
15	57	"In Kafka's castle there exists a man"	1983
15	58	In memoriam: Red Lane	
15	59	In memoriam: the Brown Bomber	1981
15	60	In memory of Albert Johnson	
15	61	"In 1784 in County Meath, Ireland"	
15	62	In Northern Quebec	1971
15	63	"In one of those incoherent letters"	
15	64	In praise of jail bait	1965
15	65	In praise of two Scotts	1982
15	66	In praise of vermin	1962
15	67	In praise of zero	
15	68	In the cards	1980
15	69	In the cemetery	
15	70	"In the course of intercourse"	
15	71	In the dark of the moon: song	1976
15	72	In the name of my ancestors	
15	73	In the tavern of guesses	n.d., 1966
15	74	In the tidal rip	
15	75	In these arms	
15	76	In these times	n.d., 1965
15	77	In Toronto the straight are hipper than the hip	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	51	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
15	78	In you lot is the spirit	n.d., 1978	
15	79	Incantation	1960	
15	80	`Indeed we live in a dark age'	1970	
15	81	Indo-China	1970	
15	82	Insider, The		
15	83	Inspiration		
15	84	`Intellectual' and I, The		
15	85	Intermezzo	1970	
15	86	Interview		
15	87	Invocation		
15	88	Irishet	n.d., 1980	
15	89	Is an imperialist nation really a nation?	n.d., 1976	
15	90	Island farm		
15	91	Island names	1983	
15	92	Island poem	1970	
15	93	"It is in the garden of life"	1955	
15	94	"It is to be bold that defines a poet"		
15	95	It needs to be said that English profs ought at least count		
15	96	"It was our Uncle Louis"		
15	97	It was the last icicle	1970	
15	98	It'll all be the same in a hundred years		
15	99	"It's a relaxation of the spirit"	n.d., 1980	
15	100	It's a sin to tell a lie	n.d., 1976	
15	101	It's the last storm-time	n.d., 1970- 1971	
15	102	It's too much	1958	
15	103	Item of family history	1982	

52		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
15	104	Ivory Laytown and the flies	n.d., 1958
15	105	Jack and his dog	
15	106	Jackpine sonnet of Callona Red, A	1983
15	107	Jackpine sonnet starting with an old rude expression	[1977]-1982
15	108	Jacob's wrestling	
15	109	Jan Zurakowski in Canada enters space and lands safely for a prank: 1957	n.d., 1982
15	110	Jester, The	
15	111	Jesus acclaimed	1982
15	112	Joe Hill	n.d., 1966- 1982
15	113	Joe Louis	1945-1961
15	114	Joe Who?	
15	115	John A's speech for re-election	1982
15	116	John at the Crest	
15	117	Joker deals, The	
15	118	July lilacs	1955
15	119	Just a matter of wearing clothes	1970
15	120	Just before I mail a book to my friend	
15	121	Justice	n.d., 1969
15	122	Justifiable paraphrase of Pastor Neimoller	1969
16	1	Kent of the film	n.d., 1982
16	2	Khrushchov's shoe	n.d., 1964
16	3	Kid	1959
16	4	Kind of dancer	
16	5	Kind of Canadian poem approved by the Canadian Establishment, The	1968

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	53
Container	File	File Title	Date
16	6	"King of jokers, The"	
16	7	Kitten, The	1962
16	8	Koan	1964
16	9	Labour foreman	1701
16	10	Lady and the tiger, The	n.d., 1963
16	11	Lament for a dead love	,
16	12	Lament for Sally Hucker	1982
16	13	Landing on Luna	1969
16	14	Last of the gallant bards, The	n.d., 1980
16	15	Last poem on a certain subject	
16	16	Last ride together, The	
16	17	Law, The	1968
16	18	Ledman writes a first rate poem for the nonce	
16	19	Lefty among the daffodils	n.d., 1978
16	20	Lefty rises	1981-1982
16	21	Lefty confesses his love	n.d., 1982
16	22	Lefty on the line	n.d., 1980
16	23	Lefty passes	n.d., 1980
16	24	Lefty's shame	
16	25	Lefty's vinal philosophy	
16	26	Legend debunked, A	1971
16	27	Legitimate death	1980
16	28	Lenin	
16	29	Lenin's last struggle	1970
16	30	Lennon per Lenin	1983
16	31	Leroi Jones is jailed - hurray	1968
16	32	Les trois rivières	n.d., 1979

54		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
16	33	Let every thought go	
16	34	"Let's destroy our affection"	1971
16	35	Letter, A	
16	36	Letter on the situation of the working class	n.d., 1978
16	37	Letter to Al Purdy	
16	38	Libel's a crime, no matter who writes it	n.d., 1976
16	39	Liberalism of Suleiman the Magnificent	
16	40	Life	1965
16	41	Life and death of the joker, The	n.d., 1982
16	42	Life's a game, boys	1959
16	43	Light gold days, The	
16	44	Limping angel	1971
16	45	Lines to Mister Jack Capetta	
16	46	Lion People, The	n.d., 1961
16	47	"Lips that juice the wind in my veins"	
16	48	Liquid diet	
16	49	Long count, The	
16	50	Long march, The	n.d., 1964
16	51	Long unreadable poem about clouds, A	
16	52	Lord Bishop at war	
16	53	Lost lagoon, The	n.d., 1969
16	54	Lost room, The	
16	55	Lost stripping, The	1980-1982
16	56	Love	n.d., 1958
16	57	Love	1961
16	58	Love me - love my world	n.d., 1976
16	59	Love poem	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	55
Container	File	File Title	Date
16	60	Love song	n.d., 1958
16	61	Love of Norman Bethune, The	
16	62	Love-life of William Butler Yeats, The	n.d., 1978
16	63	Lucky life game, The	1979
16	64	Lucy	
16	65	Lunar Lacuna, The	1981
16	66	Lunch at the Y	1962
16	67	Lust sonnet, The	1980
16	68	Lusts (File 1 of 3)	
16	69	Lusts (File 2 of 3)	
16	70	Lusts (File 3 of 3)	
16	71	Lusting for spring	n.d., 1976
16	72	MacDougal	1980
16	73	MacDougal broods and speaks	
16	74	MacDougal in wartime	1980
16	75	MacDougal quips	
16	76	MacDougal soars with the times	1981
16	77	MacDougal with a maid at the helm	
16	78	MacDougal's metaphor	
16	79	MacDougal's pride	
16	80	MacDougal's sleet storm	
16	81	MacDougal's war and victory	1981-1982
16	82	Mad Saul	
16	83	Mad Saul	1969
16	84	Mad Saul II	
16	85	Maedeval schoolman, The	
16	86	Magic of Candorus, The	

56		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
16	87	Mail and the telephone, The	1980
16	88	Man cursing himself as Good, The	n.d., 1970
16	89	"Man down, the crowd rises, The"	
16	90	"Man grows like a tree and tries to reach, A"	
16	91	Man not tall, and with a withered arm, A	
16	92	Man seen	
16	93	Man sitting at a table in a coffee house	
16	94	Man to be known as Medean, The	
16	95	Mandrake weed, The	1961
16	96	Manifesto of the league for the liberation of spirits	1970
16	97	Many circles in this constellation	
16	98	Many ghosts	1977
16	99	Maple leaf poem	n.d., 1978- 1982
16	100	Marine hymn, The	1965
16	101	"Marriages in the early part"	
16	102	"Mars is one of the loveliest planets"	
16	103	Martyrdom of Giordino Bruno	1982
16	104	Martyrdom of Saint Sebastien	1982
16	105	Mary Magdalene	
16	106	Massive	1961
16	107	Matter is the first thing	
16	108	Medean Candorus	1978
16	109	Medean Candorus discusses deicide	
16	110	Medean Candorus' great oath	
16	111	Medean Candorus' thoughts betray him	
16	112	Medean Candorus on the alienation of the great	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	57
Container	File	File Title	Date
16	113	Medean Candorus versus the rationalist	1980
16	114	Memo from a maudlin husband	
16	115	Memory down a deserted lane	
16	116	Message	
16	117	Message from space	1978
16	118	Metaphores	n.d., 1960
16	119	Methodist, The	
16	120	Middle class, The	
16	121	Middle East war, The	1970
17	1	Mike Kelly	
17	2	Milt	
17	3	Milt's deadly true footnote to "Oh Canada"	
17	4	Milt's poem	1962
17	5	"Mine were the aches feeding their honor"	
17	6	Misuse or use of spirit, The	1982
17	7	Mister Pearson - Smith	
17	8	Moby Dick	1976-1982
17	9	Moishe negotiates	
17	10	Moment, The	n.d., 1958-
17	11	Moments, The	1959
17	12	Moods	
17	12		
		Moon-hunger	
17	14	Moon poem	
17	15	More Blessed	
17	16	More notes by a cynic	

58		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
17	17	More things change the more it's the same damn thing, The	
17	18	Morning	n.d., 1960
17	19	Morning dialogue, A	
17	20	Most horrible, The	1969
17	21	Mother	1962
17	22	Mother, A	
17	23	Mountain-man, The	
17	24	Murgatroyd	
17	25	Music point: Minago	
17	26	"Mutilation and death to come"	
17	27	My ancestress	
17	28	My blind comrade's vision	
17	29	My corncob pipe is burning out	1970
17	30	My cousin Ruby	1982
17	31	My grandpa has a wooden leg	1964
17	32	My heart's been budded	1969-1970
17	33	My island lost and/or found	1970
17	34	My little brother stole my banana	
17	35	"My love lies down in a far land"	
17	36	My sight sprang	
17	37	"My thoughts move legend to legend"	
17	38	My twin et cetera 1971	
17	39	My old man	n.d., 1983
17	40	My own irrefutable concrete poem	
17	41	My sweetheart	
17	42	My type "O" universal blood	1969
17	43	My type "O" universal blood	1982

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	59
Container	File	File Title	Date
17	44	Myra on the sand with stars	1982-1983
17	45	Myself and the joker	1982
17	46	Mysticism	
17	47	Mythology in a nutshell	
17	48	Naked goddess, The	
17	49	Naming of Come-by-Chance, The	n.d., 1980
17	50	Naming Valerie	1978
17	51	Natural turf	n.d., 1980
17	52	Nature is also	1970
17	53	Neal goes by rail	
17	54	Nero	1945-1958
17	55	New nativity, The	1981
17	56	New words to two familiar tunes	
17	57	New-fashioned booboise, The	1959
17	58	Newfoundland query	n.d., 1981
17	59	News from Cuba	n.d., 1964
17	60	News in a letter	n.d., 1964
17	61	"News is that Britain has dropped the price"	
17	62	News unfit to print	
17	63	Night of the long knives, The	
17	64	Night train in late October	
17	65	Ninety-nine bottles of blue on a wall	
17	66	Nix Olympica	
17	67	No English need apply	1970
17	68	No I won't go again	n.d., 1980
17	69	`No' said my grandmother	1962
17	70	No Zen-Man's quatrain, The	

60		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
17	71	Nobody in particular slept here	1970
17	72	Not senor	1965
17	73	Non sequitur, A	1982
17	74	Nonsense verse came into my head and, A	
17	75	Norman Bethune's pub crawl	
17	76	Note of blithe sadness	
17	77	Notes of a cynic	n.d., 1958
17	78	Notes on the prophecy of Paraclete	1982
17	79	Nothing sonnet	
17	80	November eleventh	n.d., 1959
17	81	November 11th, 1976	1976
17	82	"Now travellers tell him of an island not even mentioned"	
17	83	Noxious critic and Bill Bisset	1969
17	84	Nurses, The	1960
17	85	Obituary	n.d., 1954
17	86	Obituary	1958
17	87	Oedipus tells of the Sphinx	
17	88	Of all jewels an eye	n.d., 1969- 1970
17	89	Of shark and fantasy	
17	90	Of time and the fighter	1976
17	91	Oh guilty me	
17	92	Old and often wounded duck, An	n.d., 1978
17	93	Old King Nut	1970
17	94	Omen, The	1982
17	95	"On a rolling barrel, a light-footed child"	
17	96	On being wishfully other than we are	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	61
Container	File	File Title	Date
17	97	On breaking off association with the Trotskyists	
17	98	On compromise	1968
17	99	On his blindfold	
17	100	On immorality	
17	101	On impartiality	
17	102	On learning that Big Steel has finally taken over mine-mill's principal local	1962
17	103	On not winning the Governor General's prize	
17	104	On reading `The Nature of the Universe'	
17	105	On recession and war	n.d., 1958- 1959
17	106	On regretfully parting with his last drink	
17	107	On remembering a painting of the martyrdom of Saint Sebastien	1980
17	108	On shaving off his beard	1967-1970
17	109	"On the day of my reincarnation"	
17	110	On the discovery that I was largely an Indian	1970
17	111	On the forty-first anniversary of the October Revolution	1958
17	112	On the 'good dog' method of discipline	1954
17	113	"On the hot roaring highway"	n.d., 1961
17	114	On the importance of being correct	1970
17	115	On the occasion of a belated prize to F.R. Scott	
17	116	On the Pasternak case	
17	117	On the recurrence of poetry	
17	118	On the road to Damascus	1970
17	119	On this planet a land	1958
17	120	On thoughts about going back to the trade	1970
17	121	On three levels of truth	

62		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
17	122	On walking into a remodeled house	1982
17	123	On zombies	n.d., 1955
17	124	"One clear note in an opus"	
17	125	"One lake of a size you could map"	
17	126	One million B.C.	
17	127	One of my names	
17	128	"One think I never thought I'd be"	
17	129	One verse for May Day	1981
17	130	One-eyed Joe	1970
18	1	Ongoing ways of the MacDougals, The	n.d., 1982
18	2	Only a recession	
18	3	"Only the touch, the mind a stranger"	
18	4	"Ooljah remember you in your world where colors dance"	
18	5	Open letter	
18	6	Opening of the house	1970
18	7	Origin of fuck-all, The	1978
18	8	Origin of the Fundy bug, The	n.d., 1982
18	9	Ospreys	1954
18	10	"Ought not the cuddled women kiss and coo"	
18	11	Owen Conolly	1982
18	12	"Pain corresponds to the leopard's peeling howl"	
18	13	Pain, The	
18	14	Pain poem	n.d., 1969- 1970
18	15	Painting by Alex Coleville, A	1983
18	16	"Pan-piper balances on one half bum, The"	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	63
Container	File	File Title	Date
18	17	Panel discussion	1970
18	18	Paraphrase of Edward	1770
18	19	Parasite's cycle, The	
18	20	Part of the play	n.d., 1980-
10	20	T art of the play	1981
18	21	Parties in crisis	n.d., 1959
18	22	Passage down a deserted lane	
18	23	Passage in the history of Quebec	1980
18	24	Passage in the life of Lefty	
18	25	Passage with Harvey Murphy, A	n.d., 1982
18	26	Pastoral sonnet about will-writing	1982
18	27	"Path past that granite block of a step, A"	
18	28	Patient	1963
18	29	Patrick	n.d., 1960
18	30	Peace on Earth	
18	31	P. E. Trud	
18	32	Peace parade	
18	33	Peace poem	
18	34	Peel Street and Dominion Square	1954
18	35	Pensioners' graves on Mount Royal	
18	36	People as woman, The	
18	37	Peoplefish, The	1962
18	38	"Perfervid I fire at a wind-raked sky"	
18	39	Pessimism	1965
18	40	Petit-bourgeois philistine in politics	
18	41	Petite	n.d., 1945
18	42	"Phallus, king of the world"	

64		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
18	43	Phenomena	
18	44	Photo	1960
18	45	Photographs in Vancouver	
18	46	Picasso	
18	47	Picket line	
18	48	Picket line	1965
18	49	Picture my sweetheart	
18	50	Pink man proposition, The	
18	51	Pink spot on the wall	1969
18	52	Pirates, The	1982
18	53	Pity me, the pitier	
18	54	Pity the worker	
18	55	Play over the wars	
18	56	Plekhonove as weather prophet	
18	57	Pliades, The	1983
18	58	Plopping bull poetry night in Canada	1981
18	59	Poem	
18	60	Poem	
18	61	Poem	
18	62	Poem	1962
18	63	Poem about a painting almost by Dali	
18	64	Poem beginning with a half-line of Keats	1970
18	65	Poem beginning with a line from Ibid	
18	66	Poem beginning with a line from MacEwen	1970
18	67	Poem beginning with four lines from Layton	1970
18	68	Poem beginning with two lines from Yeats	n.d., 1969

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	65
Container	File	File Title	Date
18	69	Poem composed spontaneously at a Stanley Cooperman poetry reading	1970
18	70	Poem for Al Purdy	1962
18	71	Poem for Malcolm X	
18	72	Poem for Mike Farnel	1962
18	73	Poem for my enemy	1962
18	74	Poem for Myra	
18	75	Poem for peace, A	
18	76	Poem for the defenders of Cuba	
18	77	Poem from a maybe fake Picasso	
18	78	Poem I promised, The	
18	79	Poem in bitter November	
18	80	Poem in the presence of noise	1961
18	81	Poem of Nkrumah and Toure	
18	82	Poem on the conviction of Doctor Spock	
18	83	Poem of the helmet of kindness	
18	84	Poem once composed for Olson	
18	85	Poem poem	1961
18	86	Poem to a budding `poet laureate'	1958
18	87	Poem to the flute, that it play	
18	88	Poem torn down	
18	89	Poet and the morning star, The	n.d., 1980
18	90	Poet as worker	n.d., 1959
18	91	Poet in China, The	1982
18	92	Poet in that pile of boxes, The	
18	93	Poet's baby	
18	94	Poet's baby grows in the belly, The	

66		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
10	05		1070
18	95	Poets' working conditions	1970
18	96	Points of view	1962
18	97	Political brothers	1958
18	98	Political poem about the Progressive Conservatives	1969
18	99	Politics of the poetic boring, The	1976
18	100	Polonais	
18	101	Poll shows 69% in favour of police lawlessness	1978
18	102	Portrait	1965
18	103	Portrait of a man	
18	104	Portrait of a Philistine	
18	105	Portrait of a seaman	n.d., 1958
18	106	Portrait of J.R.C.	
18	107	Portrait of Robert Weaver	
18	108	Portraits of Jesus	
18	109	Post-modern age, The	1962
18	110	Post-modern word man, The	
18	111	Pound pretenders, The	1982
18	112	Power	1961
18	113	Prairie poem	n.d., 1969- 1971
18	114	Prairie voices	n.d., 1978
18	115	Praise the last and lonely	
18	116	"Praise to the automobile"	
18	117	Prayer	1962
18	118	Prayer	
18	119	Prayer	
18	120	Prayer to Saint Francis	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	67
Container	File	File Title	Date
18	121	Prayer to Weird	
18	122	Pre-centennial code for a geographic abortion	1964
18	123	"Pretty man I met outside a shop, A"	n.d., 1980
18	124	Price-tag	1961
18	125	Prime of Rhodes, The	1961
18	126	Principle of relativity, The	
18	127	Problem of evil, The	n.d., 1981
18	128	Producer interjects, The	1982
18	129	Production of robots, The	
18	130	Profitable Yanks, The	1982
18	131	Progressive love ballad	
18	132	Progressive workers and the LSA: poem on them both	
18	133	Prophet addressing from a high rock, The	
18	134	"Proles are damp-flesh people"	
18	135	Promise	
18	136	Proposal for a pact: not suicide	
18	137	Proposal for a realistic Existentialism	1965
18	138	Proposed amendment to the criminal code	
18	139	Prosecuter's demand	
18	140	Protest the sickness of Eli Mandel	n.d., 1968
18	141	Proverb	1962
18	142	Public appeal to the Philadelphia expatriates	1976
18	143	Psalm of the warriors	
18	144	"Psychedelic Israeli torturer"	
18	145	Puss	
19	1	Queen of beasts, The	

68		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
19	2	Quest of Einstein: child of God, The	
19	3	Question	1963
19	4	Question, The	1964
19	5	Question, The Question and answer	1980
19	6	Question of terminology, A	1968
19	0 7	Question of the ages at Covehead, The	1700
19	8	Questions	
19	9	Questions	n.d., 1954
19	10	Quiet home in the suburbs	n.u., 1754
19	11	"Quo Vadis transient?"	
19	12	"Ragged curtain, A"	
19	12	Raising the rent	1970
19	13	Rats	1770
19	14	Rave	1960
19	16	Raven and the crow, The	1982
19	10	Raven feathers	1982
19	17	Raven in the cage before Christ	1982
		"Raven sings the sweetest of all songs"	1982
19	19 20		
19	20	R.C.M.P., The	
19	21	Real estate rising	
19	22	Reality hostile to the unreal	
19	23	Rebel game, The	1 1050
19	24	Rebukes	n.d., 1959
19	25	Recantance	1957
19	26	Recruits parade	1965
19	27	Red Lane's daymare	1964-1978
19	28	Regina trench	n.d., 1976

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	69
Container	File	File Title	Date
19	29	Remarkable Yehudi, The	
19	30	Rembrandt, whose vision	
19	31	Requiem for ten loves	
19	32	Replay	1969
19	33	Reply to a friendly critic	1969
19	34	Reply to Professor Frank Davey	
19	35	Repopulater, The	n.d., 1982
19	36	Report on big birds	n.d., 1980
19	37	Request	
19	38	Resolve	
19	39	Response to the anti-hate bill	1970
19	40	Respect for life	n.d., 1981
19	41	Resurrection	1958
19	42	Resurrection day	1965
19	43	Retort	n.d., 1958
19	44	Return flight from Halifax	1981
19	45	Rev. McCann	1978
19	46	Revolution is the way of the heavens	
19	47	Rhinocerus, The	1980
19	48	Rhythm	
19	49	Rich, The	1966
19	50	"Rich man built a cannery, A"	
19	51	Ridden ones, The	n.d., 1959
19	52	Right wish, A	1958
19	53	Ring long on my phone	
19	54	Robert's frosty shithouse	
19	55	Robeson	n.d., 1958

70		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
19	56	Romance of the moon, The	1977
19	57	Romantic creed, The	
19	58	Roots of status, The	
19	59	Rosenbergs, The	
19	60	Rusty nail metaphor	n.d., 1960
19	61	Saint Catharine and Main	1958
19	62	Sally Large	1981-1982
19	63	Salt seed, The	1979
19	64	Salvation by America alone (broadside)	
19	65	Satori a gift	
19	66	Scarborough Hospital	
19	67	Scene	
19	68	Scene on brick from Nineveh, A	1982
19	69	Schizo	
19	70	Schoolman's caution and precaution, The	
19	71	The Schooner	1962
19	72	Schooner is a girl, A (File 1 of 2)	
19	73	Schooner is a girl, A (File 2 of 2)	
19	74	Science of freedom, The	
19	75	Scion of MacDougal in the sweatbox, A	1981
19	76	Scot's flirtation, A	n.d,, 1979
19	77	Sea of bureaucracy, The	
19	78	Sea-level sermon, The	1981
19	79	Second ascension of Nkrumah, The	
19	80	Second generation found poem on the kill-count	1970
19	81	Sectarian warsong	1969
19	82	Seen with the nervy eye at a breaking point	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	71	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
19	83	Self-criticism	n.d., 1954	
19	84	Sense of a woman god, The		
19	85	September flies	1977	
19	86	September poem		
19	87	Serventes	n.d., 1965	
19	88	Serventes		
19	89	Serventes - Stanley Copperbaum	1970	
19	90	Serventes - The Canada Goose Review	n.d., 1970	
19	91	Seymour Mayne	1981-1982	
19	92	"She has a barrier built around her heart"		
19	93	Shirley's child		
19	94	Sick with thoughts	1971	
19	95	Signalman	1970	
19	96	Silence, the	n.d., 1964	
19	97	Silly trouble	1980	
19	98	Simultaneously I return to go	n.d., 1976	
19	99	Situation met in many men's lives, A	1981	
19	100	Skewed sonnet exercise		
19	101	Shunk hound, The	n.d., 1968	
19	102	Sky, The	1969	
19	103	Skyfull of gulls, A		
19	104	Slandered ones, The	n.d., 1982	
19	105	Slaughter of innocents, The	1965	
19	106	Sleet storm, The	1979	
19	107	Slum house, The	n.d., 1954	
19	108	Small detail of Montreal's English ghetto	1968	
19	109	Small girl		

72		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
10	110	Small aumming up A	1001
19	110	Small summing up, A	1981
19	111	Small world	
19	112	Small-letter start to a line, The	n.d., 1976- 1982
19	113	Smart junior on the devil	n.d., 1958
19	114	Smart young lad, The	1981
19	115	Snatch attempt, The	
19	116	Snoopy and the Red Baron	
19	117	Social system, The	n.d., 1980
19	118	'Socialism' said the joker enthroned	
19	119	Soliloquy in the full nude	
19	120	Soliloquy on a nude beach	1981
19	121	Some items in the catalogue of love	
19	122	Some guys sure ain't idealistic	
19	123	Some points regarding Ireland	n.d., 1978
19	124	Some things are sure in a worker's life	
19	125	Somebody up there likes me	1981
19	126	Song	
19	127	Song for he'll-know-who	
19	128	Song for Mao Tse Tung	1971
19	129	Song of a girl country	1966
19	130	Song of experience in the Big Time, A	1980
19	131	Song of Ibn-Jumay, The	n.d., 1980
19	132	Song of mourning	n.d., 1968
19	133	Song of my rueful love	
19	134	Song of myself	
19	135	Song of the bloody-bloodies	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	73
Container	File	File Title	Date
19	136	Song of the pop art man	1968
19	137	Song will go on, The	n.d., 1969
19	138	Sonnet	
19	139	Sonnet	
19	140	Sonnet	
19	141	Sonnet	
19	142	Sonnet beginning with a Chinese saying	n.d., 1976
19	143	"Sonnet changes for it's change that proves"	
19	144	Sonnet composed at ten-thirty in Newfoundland	n.d., 1980
19	145	Sonnet for the book of uncommon oaths	n.d., 1980
19	146	Sonnet in conjugation	n.d., 1978
19	147	Sonnet in the darkness before dawn	
19	148	Sonnet of Herschel Joiner	
19	149	Sonnet of redoubtable belle	
19	150	Sonnet of the ages, The	1982
19	151	Sonnet on the sour joys of Toronto elitism	n.d., 1976
20	1	Sonnet perhaps banal till the final line	1976
20	2	Sonnet seeing with MacDonald	n.d., 1978
20	3	Sonnet series	
20	4	Sonnet X	
20	5	Sonnets	
20	6	Soul of Mohammed Ali, The	
20	7	Soul's deathcry, The	
20	8	Space race or something, The	1980
20	9	Specifications for a map of Mars	1970
20	10	Spell against cancer	n.d., 1977

74		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
20	11	Spell against madness (broadside)	
20	12	Spiral burner, The	1982
20	13	Spirit-voice at dawn, A	
20	14	Spirits, The	n.d., 1978
20	15	Spoiled house, The	
20	16	Spring in Lanarkshire	1980
20	17	Spring poem	1962
20	18	"Spruce-tree is a doughty shrub"	
20	19	Squares, The	
20	20	Stalin poem, The	1981
20	21	Stanfield's underwear	1982
20	22	"Star of my enemity, thin"	
20	23	Stars in the constellation called 'Rider', The	
20	24	Starting with a notice of a change in fashion	
20	25	State of poetry, The	1978
20	26	Statistics are cold	1954
20	27	Strange society, The	
20	28	Stranger's being born, A	
20	29	Strangest of all these beasts is man	
20	30	Strike, The	1981
20	31	Submarine	[1962-1963]
20	32	'Suddenly I saw that cold and rock-delighting heaven'	
20	33	Suggested names for the bourgeois	1968
20	34	Suggestions for a rhyming dictionary	
20	35	Summing-up of politics, A	1981
20	36	"Sun exists to give light to the moon, The"	
20	37	Sunrise	1962

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	75
Container	File	File Title	Date
20	38	Superior man, The	1970
20	39	"Swallow wheels crying, drinking, A"	1961
20	40	Swan people of Lost Lagoon, The	
20	41	Swearing in of recruits, The	1967
20	42	"Sweat to reduce head and blood-pressure, The "	
20	43	"Sweet, sweet, sweet, reawaken to re-open"	
20	44	Sweets to the sweet	1978
20	45	Symphony of the seasons	
20	46	Tableau on a pavement	
20	47	Tale of the Indonesian Sea	1958
20	48	"Talk wanders thru the tunnels of my body"	
20	49	Tchaka's shame	
20	50	Telephone calls from a runaway	
20	51	"That morning I looked in the looking glass"	
20	52	That night	1957
20	53	"That old scorn of a woman peeking from her window"	
20	54	That woman cry	
20	55	Thaw time	1962
20	56	There are people putting out as poets	
20	57	There are six cannon in the park	
20	58	"There was a warmaker called Shastri"	
20	59	There's a bird like a whippoorwill	
20	60	There's a little shop	1965
20	61	There's a star out on the end of my thumb	
20	62	"There's be torment enough just to be human"	
20	63	There's no doubt at all when it's Monday	
20	64	"These days I often stand out in the garden"	

76		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
20	65	"They don't record the last miracle"	
20	66	They will walk as proud as this	n.d., 1971
20	67	They're trying to kill the handsome	
20	68	"Think of the little phagocyte"	
20	69	Thinking time-thoughts	
20	70	Third position is strong, The	
20	71	Thirteen wise wishes	1966
20	72	Thirtieth of May, The	
20	73	"This fall when I came back from the jumping reach"	
20	74	"This is love/that she is/she exists	
20	75	This poem's a life-in-death wish	1982
20	76	This poet is a necessary beast of prey	
20	77	This poetry is a product of matter	1981
20	78	This rage of yours	n.d., 1971
20	79	"This story ain't a happy one"	
20	80	"This suit I'm wearing used to be new"	
20	81	This time of year	
20	82	Thomas Lount dies before the astonished Ojibway	1982
20	83	Those country guys	
20	84	Thought and no thought	1969
20	85	Thought word and deed	1955-1959
20	86	Thoughts from the railway bridge	
20	87	Thoughts human and meant	n.d., 1981
20	88	Three Haiku	1960
20	89	Three hates, The	1978
20	90	Three heavenly bodies, The	
20	91	Three Newfoundland place names	1980

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	77
Container	File	File Title	Date
20	92	Three oaks, The	1978
20	93	Three poems by Milton Acorn	n.d., 1950- 1964
20	94	Three ravens, The	1982
20	95	Three totally absurd propositions	
20	96	Thunder poem	1962
20	97	Tilt	1982
20	98	Tim Buck	
20	99	Time	1956
20	100	Time tape for Alden	1978
20	101	"Time's an invention, not of men, but of matter"	
20	102	Tish	n.d., 1963
20	103	To a bluejay	1976
20	104	To a man dying a long time ago	1970
20	105	To a certain learned figure	
20	106	To a soldier dead in Korea	
20	107	To a woman seen in Winnipeg	n.d., 1979
20	108	To a young man becoming a poet	1957
20	109	To Al	
20	110	To an amateur whore	
20	111	To be or not to be	n.d., 1978
20	112	To bill bissett	
20	113	To Bob	
20	114	To Canada, and our Canadian flag	
20	115	"To dance like particles in a glass"	
20	116	To Dee	1971
20	117	To draw a robin	1983

78		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
20	118	To dream of a knot	1965
20 20	119	To dream of kidnap	1905
20	120	То ЕЕЕЕЕ	n.d., 1970
20	120	To EV Erne-Erase: S.O.B. with palms	ii.d., 1970
20	121	To F. R. Scott	1957
20 20	122	To find love	1965
20 20	123	"To flout meanderings of lunatics"	1903
		-	1064
20	125	To Gladys	1964
20	126	To Helen Carbonell Acorn	1981
20	127	To identify an extra-terrestrial	1980
20	128	To Joe's latest grunt	
20	129	To Lionel after Mohammed	1983
20	130	To Mother on her birthday and George Johnson	1983
20	131	To my critics	n.d., 1964
20	132	To my guards	
20	133	To my readers (if any)	1964
20	134	To prove myself a lover	n.d., 1978
20	135	To really do it	n.d., 1964
20	136	To Red	1966
20	137	To tell the truth	1978
20	138	To the encapsulated one	1978
20	139	To the kids	
20	140	To the petit-bourgeois intelligensia	
20	141	To the void with the continent	n.d., 1977
20	142	Tom at the chessboard	
20	143	Tom Tak's challenge	
20	144	Tom Tak's running sonnet	n.d., 1978

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	79	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
20	145	Tomorrow, tomorrow and tomorrow	n.d., 1982	
21	1	Tongue of my love		
21	2	Toronto in-crowd, The	1969	
21	3	Toronto poet, The		
21	4	Torturer, The	1970	
21	5	Torturemen	1977	
21	6	Touch, The		
21	7	Tour of Peter Mikhailovich: 1697, The		
21	8	Tourist baggage	1965	
21	9	Tourist note	1969	
21	10	Tourist stuff	n.d., 1983	
21	11	Transvaluation of values, A	1969-1982	
21	12	Traveller's guide	1958	
21	13	Treasure the past		
21	14	Tree of the knowledge of good and evil, The		
21	15	Triad	n.d., 1965	
21	16	Trial of William Blake, The	1979	
21	17	Trillion and one things a rose is, A		
21	18	Trouble in the cast	1979	
21	19	Trouble in Tobago	1970	
21	20	"Trouble and troubling ghost, the untroubled"		
21	21	Trull		
21	22	Tug of iron fingers, The	1956-1957	
21	23	Turd man theme, The	n.d., 1971	
21	24	Twentieth century warrior, The		
21	25	"Twinkle, twinkle, liberal star"		

80		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
21	26	Two boys circle fighting	
21	27	Two brothers	
21	28	"Two business men at lunch"	
21	29	Two maxims for a decadent age	n.d., 1982
21	30	Two moralities	n.d., 1957
21	31	Two on the Twentieth Congress	
21	32	Two poems on the death of Bethune	
21	33	Two prairies, The	1969
21	34	Two seagulls, The	1982
21	35	Two second century murals	1982
21	36	Two skysters, The	1978
21	37	Two sonnets against the abomination of desolation	1981
21	38	Two sonnets in linked rhyme	
21	39	Two sonnets of cosmic despair	1980
21	40	Two sonnets on the bizarre Occidental	
21	41	Two visions	1961
21	42	Two-way message, The	1966
21	43	Unexpendable, An	
21	44	Universe and me, The	n.d., 1971
21	45	Unlighted hour, An	n.d., 1979
21	46	Unomitted act and praise, An	n.d., 1982
21	47	Unorthodox treatment, An	
21	48	Unsuccessful meeting	
21	49	Up on your horse! Barry Lord	1976
21	50	Upon the 'unemployed' amendments now before the house	1976
21	51	Usage of progressive sex, The	1982
21	52	Use	n.d., 1970

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	81
Container	File	File Title	Date
21	53	Vainglorious sonnet	1981
21	54	Valerie	n.d., 1978
21	55	Values	
21	56	Variation on a theme by Layton	1969
21	57	Verdict	1960
21	58	Victim of the horizon, A	
21	59	Victory	
21	60	"Victory's a winking out"	
21	61	View from a cross	1970
21	62	Vikki	1962
21	63	"Virgin sturgeon, The"	1970
21	64	Vision of ocean, A	n.d., 1980
21	65	Viva Ché	1967
21	66	Voices	
21	67	Volkswagon	1968
21	68	Voyeur's love, The	n.d., 1979
21	69	Vultures, The	1954
21	70	Waiter the blott and bat	
21	71	Waiting	1962
21	72	Wake-up raven, The	1976
21	73	Wander pool	1966
21	74	War in Viet Nam, The	1964
21	75	War of the crows and ravens	1982
21	76	Warning of beloved lacklove	
21	77	Warning the mail	1980
21	78	Watch out for a widowmaker!	1982
21	79	Way to Matane, The	n.d., 1980

82		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
21	80	Wayman who is not the way	
21	81	"We went driving, my brother and I"	
21	82	"We youth will mock and hate them all at once"	
21	83	Weather prophet, The	
21	84	`We must love each other or die'	
21	85	Wedge of planetary poem pie, A	
21	86	Wee Neal MacDougal and the drunk	n.d., 1981
21	87	Weeping willow, The	n.d., 1970
21	88	Well why capitalism?	
21	89	West Coast is overrun with Zen kittens, The	
21	90	Westward lick of the dawn, The	n.d., 1969
21	91	What heaven's this?	
21	92	What if everything was provided?	1962
21	93	"What makes you think you've been assigned the right"	
21	94	What right has the gull	
21	95	"What's that bird crying in the backwater?"	1980
21	96	What's the name of fun?	
21	97	What this country needs	1969
21	98	Wheel-chair cases	
21	99	"When Captain Neal MacDougal creased the foam"	
21	100	When the carpenter put his hand on the black book	
21	101	Where is home?	1970
21	102	Whippoorwill suite, The	
21	103	Whistler's reel, The	1983
21	104	White Rock	n.d., 1983
21	105	Whole sea is raised, The	1968
21	106	"Why have we singled out the dove"	

'5	MILTON ACORN FONDS	
File	File Title	Date
107	Why I don't write like Leonard Cohen	1965
108	"Why should I be afraid?"	
109	Will for the Rosenberg children	
110	Wind moans into its hollows, The	
111	Wilkie on Mayday	1958
112	Willow-tree joker, The	1982
113	Winning streak	
114	Wish	
115	"With these archetypes of sun and farmland"	
116	Witten extols Alexander	
117	Woman, half crippled, The	n.d., 1965
118	Woman of the streets	
119	Words for a children's game	n.d., 1958
120	Words to a sold-out poet	n.d., 1958
121	Worker's song, A	
122	Working in the United Front	
123	"World is singing and I sing too, The"	
124	World wars, The	n.d., 1977
125	Wrestler, The	
126	"Wrought-iron walls moving in darkness"	1964
127	Yeats	1962
128	Yeti	
129	You	n.d., 1968
130	You dirty bastard	
131	You improve on these: I can't	
132	"You live and you die"	
133	"You, preachers of the word of love"	
	File 107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131 132	FileFile Title107Why I don't write like Leonard Cohen108"Why should I be afraid?"109Will for the Rosenberg children110Wind moans into its hollows, The111Wilkie on Mayday112Willow-tree joker, The113Winning streak114Wish115"With these archetypes of sun and farmland"116Witten extols Alexander117Woman, half crippled, The118Woman of the streets119Words for a children's game120Works to a sold-out poet121Worker's song, A122Working in the United Front123"World is singing and I sing too, The"124World wars, The125Wrestler, The126"Wrought-iron walls moving in darkness"127Yeats128Yeti129You130You dirty bastard131You improve on these: I can't132"You live and you die"

84		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
21	134	Your ring	
21	135	"You're lovely and my need is great"	
21	136	Zulus	1978
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - FRAGMENTARY SERIES	
21	137	Poems, Fragmentary	
21	138	Poems, Fragmentary	
21	139	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	1	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	2	Poems, Fragmentary	1964-1965
22	3	Poems, Fragmentary	1901 1905
22	4	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	5	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	6	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	7	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	8	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	9	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	10	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	11	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	12	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	13	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	14	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	15	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	16	Poems, Fragmentary	
22	17	Poems, Fragmentary	

Date

MANUSCRIPTS: FICTION SERIES

Short Stories

22	18	Arson	
22	19	At the bus terminal	
22	20	At the hospital	1953
22	21	Bachelor's room, The	
22	22	Big Jack	
22	23	Big red jail, The	
22	24	Blind man's dream, The	
22	25	Caesar	
22	26	Case of the upright coroners, The	
22	27	Chance of lightning, The	
22	28	Cold war	
22	29	Confessions of Katey, The	
22	30	Confessional, The	
22	31	Crap	
22	32	Crazy like a fox	
22	33	Crown of glory, The	
22	34	Dana	
22	35	Dance at Princeland, The	
22	36	Death in Normandy	
22	37	Depression tale, A	1979
22	38	Dialogue on the ghost train	
22	39	Dollard and the homing dollar	1958

86		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
22	40	Drama in life, A	
22	41	Finer points of a teapot, The	
22	42	Fires, The	
22	43	Friendship	
22	44	Fronts of three people, The	
22	45	Fyodor's letter	
22	46	Get-tough policy	
22	47	Giving something to the Indians	
22	48	Going steady	
22	49	Guilt complex	
22	50	Guy who knew names, The	
22	51	Harriet Robbins	
22	52	Heil Hitler?	
22	53	Hero worship	
22	54	Homeland fair, The	
23	1	Hypodragon and other put-ons	1969
23	2	In the grim abandoned country	
23	3	Interview with Dad	
23	4	Just a razor blade	
23	5	Katey and the bull	
23	6	Kraft ball and the cage of chimpanzees	
23	7	Life of White John, The	1949
23	8	Light in their eyes, The	
23	9	Like a love story	
23	10	Mary	
23	11	Meeting for Tim Buck, A	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS		87
Container	File	File Title	Date	
23	12	Memory, A		
23	13	Mistaken miracle, The		
23	14	My career as a statue		
23	15	Myron		
23	16	Noblemen, The		
23	17	Of rodents and a man		
23	18	Old lady dying, An		
23	19	Pass the joy juice		
23	20	Persistence		
23	21	Red roads of home		
23	22	Reverend Partridge, The		
23	23	Sad poem of man's declining, A		
23	24	Saint on the wall, The		
23	25	Schooner is a girl, The		
23	26	Second sacrifice, The		
23	27	Secret weapon, The		
23	28	Shanghai spot, The		
23	29	She thought she was going to something wonderful		
23	30	Soldier who met the Russians, The		
23	31	Story of a folk-song, The		
23	32	Story of Gabriel, The		
23	33	Story time		
23	34	Strength of the world, The		
23	35	Talking blues: the gerund	1969	
23	36	Test of a man, The		

- 23 37 That wonderful wake of McGintey's
- 2338Theory of shadows, The1969

88		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
23	39	Truth	
23	40	Warren takes a wife	
23	41	What more can be said?	
23	42	Wild Irishmen of Prince Edward Island, The	
23	43	Winner of the hip prize, The	1969
23	44	Wreck of the Merry Dee, The	
23	45	Young wisdom of the aged, The	1949
23	46	Youth	
23	47	Untitled short stories and fragments	
23	48	Untitled short stories and fragments	
23	49	Untitled short stories and fragments	

Science Fiction and Fantasy

23	50	Angel in the taxi-cab, The	
23	51	Ant, The	
23	52	Bait	
23	53	Barbs, The	
23	54	Beasts of Halbion, The	1969
23	55	Big girl now	
23	56	Buyer's market	
23	57	Chess game in hell	1970
23	58	Claymore, The	
23	59	Cog	
23	60	Court of rest	
23	61	Creature	
23	62	Crime on Trouvel, A	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS		89
Container	File	File Title	Date	
23	63	Dexter, Daygon, and Jee		
23	64	Dream (?)	1971	
23	65	Earthbound, The		
23	66	Even tho he slay me		
23	67	Fable of the olive orchard, The		
23	68	Fay		
23	69	First love law, The		
23	70	Found a troubled God		
23	71	From the memoirs of an extra-zoologist		
23	72	Frozen Pithecathropan man, The		
23	73	Fuzz		
23	74	Gentle strangers, The	1943	
23	75	Goback of Arn the Kah, The		
23	76	Guardian		
24	1	Heart, the penis, the little finger, and the brain, The		
24	2	How I won the six-day war		
24	3	Huloot letters, The		
24	4	Human factor, The		
24	5	In the city of Ex		
24	6	In time		
24	7	Knights and a killer		
24	8	Lando		
24	9	Last lunatic on earth, The		
24	10	Little lost bomb, The		
24	11	Lost		
24	12	Lost life		

90		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
24	13	Love story, A	1970
24	14	Machine story	
24	15	Manny the little green man	
24	16	Mechent	
24	17	Mirror, The	
24	18	Moonrise - young folks home	
24	19	Moonrise - young folks home	
24	20	Murgatoid	
24	21	Nest, The	
24	22	New breed	
24	23	Nodal point	
24	24	On Jupiter	
24	25	One-eyed Jack, The	1970
24	26	Origin of screaming, The	1984
24	27	Oxo-grass, The	
24	28	Perils of a longcocked daschund, The	1971
24	29	Profit planet	
24	30	Punishment of Tan, The	
24	31	Puppet game, The	
24	32	Reality of spirits, The	1983-1984
24	33	Respectable ones, The	
24	34	Rex	
24	35	Ringside seat to a dream fight	
24	36	Robot Kressim, The	
24	37	Sooks, The	1968
24	38	Space-king's burial, The	
24	39	Study of Turdomania, A	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	91
Container	File	File Title	Date
24	40	Tann	1969
24	41	That blow of rare resistless will	
24	42	Theories of shadows, The	1971
24	43	Thing name, The	
24	44	Thing name, The	
24	45	Thing name, The	
24	46	Time variant, The	
24	47	Ultimate chess-playing machine and the player, The	1983
24	48	Uses of the time machine	
24	49	Venusian symbosis, The	
24	50	Vorter	
24	51	We live in Aariyad	1970
24	52	What's the answer? What's the question?	
24	53	When I saw Jesus	
24	54	Why humankind has a prehensile tail	
24	55	Wier canine	1970
24	56	Young fellow	
24	57	Zalt era, The	
24	58	Zero principle, The	1970
24	59	Fragments of science fiction	

Miscellaneous Fiction

92 Container File

Date

MANUSCRIPTS: PLAYS SERIES

24	61	Dogs, The
24	62	Man at the window, The
24	63	Miss Achilles
25	1	Road to Charlottetown, The (File 1 of 2)
25	2	Road to Charlottetown, The (File 2 of 2)
25	3	Road to Charlottetown, The. Partial photocopy
25	4	Saul and David
25	5	Saul and David
25	6	Ugly house, The
25	7	Fragments of plays
25	8	Fragments of play

MANUSCRIPTS: NON-FICTION SERIES

Essays and Articles

- 25 9 Abortion was enjoyed by both affected persons, The
- 25 10 Acorn on Acorn's poetry
- 25 11 Acorn's psychedelic demur
- 25 12 Adjustment schmajustment
- 25 13 Against the sowers of discord
- 25 14 ?....analysis...?
- 25 15 Are the revs all counter revs?
- 25 16 Arguments about communism

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS		93
Container	File	File Title	Date	
25	17	Art of Raymond Souster, The		
25	18	'As simple as mooing'		
25	19	Bethunism, Canuckery and the problem of Canadian heroism		
25	20	Brazilian guile in action		
25	21	Bowering: the laws of language? or of empire?	1972	
25	22	Buts, might-have-beens, and still might-be's	1976	
25	23	Cambodia China helps those who help themselves		
25	24	Canada, the profound racial non-question		
25	25	Canadian Milton		
25	26	Case of the crucified Canuck, The		
25	27	Charlottetown letters 1 and 2	1968	
25	28	Charming is the word for Joe Wallace		
25	29	Chief Poundmaker		
25	30	Concetto and referent		
25	31	Confessions of a professional poet		
25	32	Creators I have known		
25	33	Death is stupid	1980	
25	34	Deliberately inflicted foetel death and other modernisms		
25	35	Dinky's corner		
25	36	Earnest word	1964	
25	37	Everyday living among the systems		
25	38	For Mao Tse-Tung		
25	39	George who Darwin?	1984	
25	40	Growing otherness of the white race, particularly WASPS, The		
25	41	He may be a lion, he may be a tiger, but he's just as much a nut as me just the same	1969	
25	42	Honesty and realism		

94		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
25	43	How black power has helped me obey that impulse	
25	44	How I won fame but no fortune	c.1974
25	45	How the Libs and the Cons each in their own way suck off the N.D.P.	
25	46	How to be a good communist	
25	47	How to make a monkey out of Marx	1971
25	48	Human race and its so-called races, The	1969
25	49	I was a communist for my own damn satisfaction	
25	50	If there is a curse of '76	1970
25	51	In wry memoriam, Joe Wallace	1976
25	52	Infamous badges I have thought of	1969
25	53	Infinite variability and beauty of worlds and life	
25	54	Introduction by Milton Acorn	
25	55	Is God dead?	
25	56	Is the white race extinct?	
25	57	Language question, our Quebec friends have reason to worry	
25	58	Let's give American Negroes a Canadian province	
25	59	Letter to an Anglican, high or low	
25	60	Liberalmanship	
25	61	Long-distance report from Pangnirtung	
25	62	Manifesto, The	1970
25	63	Memo from the People's poet	
25	64	Memoirs of a total stranger	
25	65	Memories of the advance mattress	
25	66	Milt Acorn's dictionary of counter-revolutionary bullshit	
25	67	Modest proposal for the relief of the rich, A	
25	68	Mordecai Richler is a typical Canadian	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS		95
Container	File	File Title	Date	
25	69	'Moving in alone' on small towns		
25	70	My life as a chain of coffee houses	1969	
25	71	My methods		
25	72	My methods	1969	
25	73	My methods	1969	
25	74	My philosophy of poetry		
25	75	Nomination of Irving Layton for the Nobel Prize for literature		
25	76	Notes on Acorn's dream-system		
25	77	On being called a degenerate by a magazine not called Dead		
25	78	On breaking the Prime Directive		
25	79	On L. B.'s proposal to wreck N.C. Press		
25	80	On the problematical merit of not writing sonnets	1983	
25	81	On the honored and ancient custom of the wild goose chase		
25	82	Origins of common expressions		
25	83	Our progressive poets		
25	84	Pink man proposition, The		
25	85	Portrait of the artist as a poor young son-of-a-bitch		
25	86	Portugal has three choices		
25	87	Problems of a revolutionary artists' union	1971	
25	88	Remembrances of things		
25	89	Saturn as a artistic effort		
25	90	Scientific philosophy		
25	91	Seeking a date for the end of the modern age	1976	
25	92	Should Milton Acorn change his estimation of the magazine not called Dead?		
25	93	Six snapshots in picture frame		
25	94	Snoopy and the Red Baron		

96		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
25	95	Selling of the tools, The	
25	96	`Serve the people' versus Trotskyism	
25	97	Shelley and freedom	
25	98	Squares coming on cool	
26	1	Statement on certain differences I've had with the magazine Alive	
26	2	Some fancied-up notes from a journal	1982
26	3	Stupid poets and the brilliant stars, The	
26	4	Suggested think-kit for an activist	
26	5	Task of the proletarian writers, The	
26	6	That women cry	
26	7	There should be just two reasons for divorce	
26	8	Three at the Montreal Peace Congress	
26	9	Three of our poets	
26	10	Times in the life of	1971
26	11	To build a really free press	1969
26	12	To tip or not to tip	
26	13	Useless to a fault	1969
26	14	Vote as you wish, but vote as you think best	
26	15	Well why capitalism	
26	16	Zen, Zen again, and once again Zen	
26	17	Essays and articles on abortion	
26	18	Essays and articles of an autobiographical nature	
26	19	Essays and articles on history. Untitled and fragmentary	
26	20	Essays and articles on poetry and art. Untitled and fragmentary	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	97	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
26	21	Essays and articles on politics and socio-economics. Untitled and fragmentary		
		Letters to the Editor		
26	22	Letters to the editor	n.d.	
26	23	Letters to the editor	195?	
26	24	Letters to the editor	1951-1966	
26	25	Letters to the editor	1968-1969	
26	26	Letters to the editor	[1968-1972]	
26	27	Letters to the editor	1970-1971	
26	28	Letters to the editor	1974-1980	
26	29	Letters to the editor	[1977-1979]	

26	30	Letters to the editor	1981-1983
26	31	Letters to the editor	[1981-1983]

Reviews

26	32	Margaret Avison review	n.d.
26	33	Poetry book review	n.d.
26	34	Poems	1951
26	35	Dangerous Jack by Martha Millet	c.1953
26	36	Li Sao and Other Poems of Chu Yuan	c.1953
26	37	Prophet Outcast, The	c.1963
26	38	Roy Lowther review	c.1965
26	39	Smug Minority, The by Pierre Berton	c.1968
26	40	Reds (film)	c.1981

98		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
26	41	Man from Snowey River, The (film)	c.1982
26	42	Gandhi (film)	c.1983
		Addresses to Political Groups	
26	43	Commodity production and history	
26	44	Gagnon and Dawson on the `Canadian road to socialism'	
26	45	On organization and manifesto	
26	46	Problems of a national life	
26	47	You can't drive a nail with a sponge no matter how much you soak it	
26	48	Addresses to political groups. Untitled and fragmentary	
		Miscellaneous Non-Fiction	
26	49	Notes, fragments and miscellaneous non-fiction	
		MANUSCRIPTS: NOTES AND SKETCHES SERIES	
26	50	Notes	
26	51	Notes	
26	52	Sketches	
		MANUSCRIPT NOTEBOOKS SERIES	
27	1	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.

27 2 Manuscript Notebook	1950
--------------------------	------

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	99
Container	File	File Title	Date
27	3	Manuscript Notebook	1952
27	4	Manuscript Notebook	[195?]
27	5	Manuscript Notebook	[195?]
27	6	Manuscript Notebook	[195?]
27	7	Manuscript Notebook	[195?]
27	8	Manuscript Notebook	[195?]
27	9	Manuscript Notebook	[195?]
27	10	Manuscript Notebook	[195?]
27	11	Manuscript Notebook	[195?]
27	12	Manuscript Notebook	[195?]
27	13	Manuscript Notebook	[1961]
27	14	Manuscript Notebook	1966
27	15	Manuscript Notebook	1966
27	16	Manuscript Notebook	1966
27	17	Manuscript Notebook	1966
27	18	Manuscript Notebook	1966
27	19	Manuscript Notebook	1966
27	20	Manuscript Notebook	1966
27	21	Manuscript Notebook	[1966]
27	22	Manuscript Notebook	[1966-1967]
27	23	Manuscript Notebook	[1966-1967]
27	24	Manuscript Notebook	[1966-1967]
27	25	Manuscript Notebook	[1966-1968]
27	26	Manuscript Notebook	[1968]
27	27	Manuscript Notebook	1969
27	28	Manuscript Notebook	[1969]

100		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
28	1	Manuscript Notebook	[1969-1970]
28	2	Manuscript Notebook	[196?]
28	3	Manuscript Notebook	[196?]
28	4	Manuscript Notebook	[196?]
28	5	Manuscript Notebook	[196?]
28	6	Manuscript Notebook	[196?]
28	7	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
28	8	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
28	9	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
28	10	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
28	11	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
28	12	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
28	13	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
28	14	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
29	1	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
29	2	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
29	3	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
29	4	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
29	5	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
29	6	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
29	7	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.
29	8	Manuscript Notebook	1976
29	9	Manuscript Notebook	1976
29	10	Manuscript Notebook	1976
29	11	Manuscript Notebook	[1976]
29	12	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1979]

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	101
Container	File	File Title	Date
29	13	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1979]
-	15		
30	1	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1980]
30	2	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1980]
30	3	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1980]
30	4	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1981]
30	5	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1981]
30	6	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1981]
30	7	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1981]
30	8	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1981]
30	9	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1981]
30	10	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1981]
31	1	Manuscript Notebook	1977
31	2	Manuscript Notebook	1977
31	3	Manuscript Notebook	[1977]
31	4	Manuscript Notebook	1977
31	5	Manuscript Notebook	[1977]
31	6	Manuscript Notebook	[1977]
31	7	Manuscript Notebook	[1977]
31	8	Manuscript Notebook	[1977-1979]
31	9	Manuscript Notebook	1978
31	10	Manuscript Notebook	1978
31	11	Manuscript Notebook	1978
32	1	Manuscript Notebook	1978
32	2	Manuscript Notebook	1978

102		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
32	3	Manuscript Notebook	1978-1979
32	4	Manuscript Notebook	[1978-1979]
32	5	Manuscript Notebook	[1978-1981]
32	6	Manuscript Notebook	1978-1982
32	7	Manuscript Notebook	1979
32	8	Manuscript Notebook	1979
32	9	Manuscript Notebook	1979
32	10	Manuscript Notebook	1979
33	1	Manuscript Notebook	1979
33	2	Manuscript Notebook	1979
33	3	Manuscript Notebook	1979
33	4	Manuscript Notebook	1979
33	5	Manuscript Notebook	1979
33	6	Manuscript Notebook	1979
33	7	Manuscript Notebook	1979
33	8	Manuscript Notebook	1979
33	9	Manuscript Notebook	1979
34	1	Manuscript Notebook	1979-1980
34	2	Manuscript Notebook	1979-1980
34	3	Manuscript Notebook	1979-1982
34	4	Manuscript Notebook	1979-1982
34	5	Manuscript Notebook	[1979]
34	6	Manuscript Notebook	[1979]
34	7	Manuscript Notebook	[1979]
34	8	Manuscript Notebook	[1979]

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	103	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
34	9	Manuscript Notebook	[1979]	
34	10	Manuscript Notebook	[1979]	
35	1	Manuscript Notebook	[1979]	
35	2	Manuscript Notebook	[1979]	
35	3	Manuscript Notebook	[1979]	
35	4	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1980]	
35	5	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1980]	
35	6	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1980]	
35	7	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1981]	
35	8	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1981]	
35	9	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1980]	
35	10	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1980]	
35	11	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1980]	
36	1	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1980]	
36	2	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1980]	
36	3	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1980]	
36	4	Manuscript Notebook	[1979-1980]	
36	5	Manuscript Notebook	1980	
36	6	Manuscript Notebook	1980	
36	7	Manuscript Notebook	1980	
36	8	Manuscript Notebook	1980	
36	9	Manuscript Notebook	1980	
36	10	Manuscript Notebook	1980	
37	1	Manuscript Notebook (poem by James Deahl)	1980	

104		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
37	2	Manuscript Notebook	1980
37	3	Manuscript Notebook	1980
37	4	Manuscript Notebook	1980
37	5	Manuscript Notebook	1980
37	6	Manuscript Notebook	1980
37	7	Manuscript Notebook	1980-1982
37	8	Manuscript Notebook	[1980]
37	9	Manuscript Notebook	[1980]
38	1	Manuscript Notebook	[1980]
38	2	Manuscript Notebook	[1980]
38	3	Manuscript Notebook	[1980]
38	4	Manuscript Notebook	[1980]
38	5	Manuscript Notebook	[1980]
38	6	Manuscript Notebook	[1980]
38	7	Manuscript Notebook	1981
38	8	Manuscript Notebook	1981
38	9	Manuscript Notebook	1981
38	10	Manuscript Notebook	1981
39	1	Manuscript Notebook	1981
39	2	Manuscript Notebook	1981
39	3	Manuscript Notebook	1981
39	4	Manuscript Notebook	1981
39	5	Manuscript Notebook	1981
39	6	Manuscript Notebook	1981
39	7	Manuscript Notebook	1981

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	105
Container	File	File Title	Date
39	8	Manuscript Notebook	1981-1982
39	9	Manuscript Notebook	1981-1982
40	1	Manuscript Notebook	[1981]
40	2	Manuscript Notebook	[1981]
40	3	Manuscript Notebook	[1981]
40	4	Manuscript Notebook	1982
40	5	Manuscript Notebook	1982
40	6	Manuscript Notebook	1982
40	7	Manuscript Notebook	1982
40	8	Manuscript Notebook	1982
40	9	Manuscript Notebook	1982
41	1	Manuscript Notebook	1982
41	2	Manuscript Notebook	1982
41	3	Manuscript Notebook	1982
41	4	Manuscript Notebook	1982
41	5	Manuscript Notebook	1982
41	6	Manuscript Notebook	1982
41	7	Manuscript Notebook	1982
41	8	Manuscript Notebook	1982
41	9	Manuscript Notebook	1982
42	1	Manuscript Notebook	1982
42	2	Manuscript Notebook	1982
42	3	Manuscript Notebook	1982
42	4	Manuscript Notebook	1982
42 42	2 3	Manuscript Notebook Manuscript Notebook	1982 1982

106		MILTON ACORN FON	DS MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
42	5	Manuscript Notebook	1982
42	6	Manuscript Notebook	1982
42	7	Manuscript Notebook	1982
42	8	Manuscript Notebook	1982
42	9	Manuscript Notebook	1982-1983
43	1	Manuscript Notebook	1982-1983
43	2	Manuscript Notebook	1982-1983
43	3	Manuscript Notebook	1983
43	4	Manuscript Notebook	1983
43	5	Manuscript Notebook	1983
43	6	Manuscript Notebook	1983
43	7	Manuscript Notebook	1983
43	8	Manuscript Notebook	1983
44	1	Manuscript Notebook	1983
44	2	Manuscript Notebook	1983
44	3	Manuscript Notebook	1983
44	4	Manuscript Notebook	1983
44	5	Manuscript Notebook	1983
44	6	Manuscript Notebook	1983
44	7	Manuscript Notebook	1983
44	8	Manuscript Notebook	1983
44	9	Manuscript Notebook	1984

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	107	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
		Oversize Notebooks		
45	1	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.	
45	2	Manuscript Notebook	n.d.	
45	3	Manuscript Notebook	[1976-1981]	
46	1	Manuscript Notebook	1979-1983	
46	2	Manuscript Notebook	1981	
46	3	Manuscript Notebook	1981	
47	1	Manuscript Notebook	1981-1982	
47	2	Manuscript Notebook	1981	
47	3	Manuscript Notebook	1982	
48	1	Manuscript Notebook	1982	
48	2	Manuscript Notebook	1982	
48	3	Manuscript Notebook	1982	
49	1	Manuscript Notebook	1982-1983	
49	2	Manuscript Notebook	[1982]	
49	3	Manuscript Notebook	1983	
50	1	Manuscript Notebook	1983	
50	2	Manuscript Notebook	1983	

503Manuscript Notebook1983511Manuscript Notebook1983

108		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
51	2	Manuscript Notebook	1983
51	3	Manuscript Notebook	1984
51	4	Manuscript Notebook	1984
52	1	Manuscript Notebook	[1984]
52	2	Manuscript Notebook	[1984]
52	3	Manuscript Notebook	1984
52	4	Manuscript Notebook	1984

MANUSCRIPTS: FICTION SERIES

52	5	Oversize pages from Manuscript Fiction including:	n.d.
		Knights and a Killer, Last Lunatic on Earth, Court of Rest,	
		Tann, Vortex, and Fragments	

GENERAL & FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE SERIES

53	1	, Myra	n.d.
53	2	Acorn family	1956-1982
53	3	Arseneault, Laurre Jeanne	[1955-1970], 1955
53	4	Dobbs, Rose Marie	[1970-1972], 1971
53	5	Moore, Gilbert	[1963], 1963
53	6	Patrick, Jo	[1963-1964], 1964

Date

MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - UNPUBLISHED COLLABORATION SERIES

54	1	bill bissett/Milton Acorn "I Want to tell you love"	n.d.
		Horizontal cabinet	
55	1	Artwork For "I want to tell You Love"	n.d.
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - UNCOLLECTED POEMS (PUBLISHED & UNPUBLISHED) SERIES	
		Horizontal Cabinet	
56	1	Poster - The Battle of Khorramshahr	
56	2	Poster - In Addition	
56	3	Poster - In Love and Anger	
		GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE SERIES	

57	1	A - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1955- 1985
57	2	Academic Press Canada	1983-1984
57	3	Adams, Rose (see: Centre for Art Tapes)	n.d.
57	4	[Arsenault], Laurre Jeanne	1955
57	5	Arts Atlantic	1985-1986
57	6	Arts for Peace	1983-1985
57	7	B- Miscellaneous	n.d., 1973- 1982

110		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
57	8	Beadle, G.	1972
57	9	Bell, John	n.d.
57	10	Berkovitz, Bernie	1973
57	11	Blackfish Press	1971-1980
57	12	Bowering, George	1972
57	13	Boxer, Avi	1974
57	14	Brown, Jim	1974-1975
57	15	Burnham, Robert Jr.	[1982]
57	16	Burrill, Gary (see: New Maritimes)	n.d.
57	17	Bush, Steven	1973-1977
57	18	C - Miscellaneous	1954-1985
57	19	C.B.C.	n.d., 1973- 1983
57	20	Canada Council	n.d., 1971- 1985
57	21	Canadian Diving Journal	1983-1985
57	22	Canadian Forum	1975
57	23	Canadian Liberation Movement	1972-1976
57	24	Canadian Literature	n.d., 1981- 1983
57	25	Canadian Writers' Foundation Inc.	1984
57	26	Capitol Films Inc.	1985
57	27	Centennial Young's Men's Club, Charlottetown	1955
57	28	Centre for Art Tapes	1982-1983
57	29	Charlottetown Guardian	1955
57	30	Circle C. Ranch Press	1982
57	31	Clement, Tom	1979
57	32	Cogswell, Fred	1982

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	111
Container	File	File Title	Date
57	33	Colombo, John Robert	[1972]
57	34	D - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1973
57	35	Dalhousie University	1980
57	36	Deahl, James	n.d., 1979- 1986
57	37	De Persis, Sylbia (Severina)	1985
57	38	Dial-A-Poem	1984-1986
57	39	Di Michele, Mary	1981
57	40	Downtown Action Project	1972
57	41	Dudley, Michael	n.d., 1978- 1983
57	42	E - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1973- 1984
57	43	East, Jack	n.d., 1978
57	44	Endres, Robin	1973, 1980
57	45	F - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1971- 1983
57	46	Faiers, Chris	n.d., 1977- 1983
57	47	Filip, Raymond	1980
57	48	Francis, A.D.	1978
57	49	G - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1972- 1977
57	50	Gasparini, Len	1973
57	51	Ghiz, Joe	1986
57	52	Globe and Mail	1979-1985
57	53	G[Goldberg], Goldie	1955
57	54	Gool, Reshard	1984
57	55	Great George St. Gallery	1983-1984

112		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
57	56	Greenfield Review	1984
57	57	H - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1974- 1981
57	58	Harvey, Louise	1954-1955
57	59	Hersh, Theo	n.d., 1985
57	60	[Holman], Harry	1975
57	61	Holt Rinehart	1971-1972
57	62	Jankola, Beth	1972
57	63	Jaynes, Julian (see: Princeton University)	n.d.
57	64	Jordan, Jane	1971-1974
57	65	K - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1972- 1973
57	66	Kadey, Carroll	n.d., 1983
57	67	Keating, Lulu	1982-1984
57	68	L - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1972- 1985
57	69	Larsson, Rose-Marie	1971-1972
57	70	Layton, Irving	n.d., 1971- 1977
57	71	League of Canadian Poets	n.d., 1971- 1986
57	72	Lee, Dennis	n.d.
57	73	Livesay, Dorothy	n.d., 1974- 1976
57	74	Luscombe, George	n.d., 1973, 1983
57	75	M - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1974- 1985
57	76	MacIntyre, Rod	n.d., 1974- 1975

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	113	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
57	77	Macpherson, Jay	1973	
57	78	Marshal, Tom (see also: Canadian Forum)	1977	
57	79	[Martin], Kent	n.d., 1971	
58	1	Massey, Rt. Hon. Vincent	n.d.	
58	2	Mathews, Esther	n.d.	
58	3	Mathews, Robin	n.d., 1981- 1984	
58	4	McClelland and Stewart Ltd.	1972-1985	
58	5	McGraw-Hill Ryerson Ltd.	[1974], 1985	
58	6	Meyer, Bruce (see also - Greenfield Review)	n.d., 1984- 1985	
58	7	Miscellaneous. Addresses	n.d.	
58	8	Miscellaneous. Fragments	n.d., 1972- 1984	
58	9	Miscellaneous. Unidentified Correspondents	n.d., 1954	
58	10	Miscellaneous. Unidentified Correspondents	1955-1986	
58	11	Montreal Writers' Workshop	1954	
58	12	Mulroney, Brian	1985	
58	13	N - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1979, 1986	
58	14	National Library	1976, 1984	
58	15	N.C. Press	1972-1985	
58	16	New Frontiers	n.d., 1955	
58	17	New Maritimes	1983-1986	
58	18	O - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1974, 1979	
58	19	Oberon Press	1972	
58	20	Ontario Arts Council	1973, 1975	

114		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
58	21	Oughton, Libby (see: Ragweed Press)	n.d.
58	22	Oxford University Press	1981
58	23	P - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1972- 1984
58	24	Parsons, Karla Jo	1983
58	25	Partisan Festival	1976
58	26	Pendergast, Father	n.d., 1982
58	27	Penguin Books	1983
58	28	Perly, Caroline (see: Canadian Forum and N.C. Press)	n.d.
58	29	Perly, Gary	1970-1975
58	30	Perry, Ken - Labor Progressive Candidate	[1954]
58	31	Pettersson, Gunnar	1973
58	32	Plantos, Ted	1980
58	33	Ploughman, Philippa	1983, 1985
58	34	Prince Edward Island Council of the Arts	n.d., 1981, 1984
58	35	Princeton University	n.d., 1984
58	36	Purdy, Al	n.d., 1972- 1984
58	37	R - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1973, 1985
58	38	Ragweed Press	1982-1985
58	39	Rosenblatt, Joe	n.d., 1982
58	40	S - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1972- 1986
58	41	Safarik, Allan (see also Blackfish Press)	n.d., 1972- 1983
58	42	St. Thomas University	1983

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	115
Container	File	File Title	Date
58	43	Sharpe, Errol	n.d., 1973-
58	44	Shay, Timothy	1977 1975, 1982
58	45	Simon Fraser University	n.d., 1974
58	46	Sir George Williams University	1972
58	47	Smith, Cedric	n.d., 1972- 1975
58	48	Solecki, Sam	n.d.
58	49	Sorestad, Glen	1986
58	50	Souster, Raymond	n.d., 1984- 1985
58	51	Steel Rail Publishing	1978-1981
58	52	Stevenson, Maurice	1971
58	53	Swan, Susan	n.d.
58	54	T - Miscellaneous	1973-1985
58	55	Taylor, Phil	n.d., 1981- 1986
58	56	The Opera Society	n.d.
58	57	Thibaudeau, Colleen	1975, 1984
58	58	This Magazine	n.d., 1975, 1984
58	59	Toronto Workshop Productions	1973
58	60	Trudeau, Pierre Elliot	1976-1984
58	61	Tweedie, Mr.	1982
58	62	U - Miscellaneous	1972-1976
58	63	Unfinished Monument Press	1982, 1984
58	64	University of British Columbia	n.d., 1972, 1977
58	65	University of Guelph	1972

116		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
58	66	University of Manitoba	n.d., 1977- 1984
58	67	University of Prince Edward Island	1977-1986
58	68	University of Western Ontario	n.d., 1972- 1975
58	69	W - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1972- 1986
58	70	Wayne, Joyce	1973-1986
58	71	Wallace, Joe	1955
58	72	Wherry, Matthew	n.d., 1979, 1982
58	73	Winter, Catherine	n.d.
58	74	Wong, Gain (see: Canadian Diving Journal)	
58	75	York University	1974

FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE SERIES

58	76	Acorn, Helen	n.d., 1953, 1977-1978
58	77	Acorn, Robert	n.d., 1954
58	78	Hooper, Mary and Garth	n.d., 1974, 1985

MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE SERIES

59	1	Advertisements	n.d., 1979- 1985
59	2	Applegarth's Folly	1973
59	3	Arts for Peace	n.d., 1983- 1984

75	MILTON ACORN FONDS	117
File	File Title	Date
4	Author's News	1981
5	Blewointment Press	1979
6	Canadian Artists Representation	1972-1976
7	Canadian Diabetes Association	1984
8	Canadian Party of Labour	1980-1984
9	Canadian Poets Association	n.d.
10	Canadian Union of Public Employees	1980
11	Canadian Voice	n.d.
12	Cartier Square Advisory Committee	n.d.
13	Committee for Solidarity with Lebanese and Palestinian Peoples	1982
14	Dial-A-Poem	1985
15	Feminist Caucus	1984
16	Films	1974-1982
17	Galleries	1977-1980
18	George Brown College	n.d.
19	House of Anansi Press	1984
20	Invitations	1975-1986
21	Milton Acorn Poetry Award	1985
22	Montreal Poets' Information Exchange	1976-1979
23	National Party of Canada	1978
24	Native Council of Prince Edward Island	1984
25	New Democratic Party	1979-1984
26	The Perfect Pitch	1985
27	Permission Requests	1973-1985
28	Poetry Competitions	1985
	File 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27	FileFile Title4Author's News5Blewointment Press6Canadian Artists Representation7Canadian Diabetes Association8Canadian Party of Labour9Canadian Poets Association10Canadian Poets Association10Canadian Union of Public Employees11Canadian Voice12Cartier Square Advisory Committee13Committee for Solidarity with Lebanese and Palestinian Peoples14Dial-A-Poem15Feminist Caucus16Films17Galleries18George Brown College19House of Anansi Press20Invitations21Milton Acorn Poetry Award22Montreal Poets' Information Exchange23National Party of Canada24Native Council of Prince Edward Island25New Democratic Party26The Perfect Pitch27Permission Requests

<u>118</u>		MILTON	ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	F	ile Title	Date
59	29	Readings		n.d., 1974- 1979
59	30	Socialism		1985
59	31	Unions		n.d., 1975

BIOGRAPHICAL AND PERSONAL MATERIAL SERIES

59	32	Agreements	1972-1983
59	33	Biographical Information	n.d., 1972- 1986
59	34	Department of Veterans Affairs	1974
59	35	Grants	1985
59	36	Income Tax	1974
59	37	Medical	1972-1986
59	38	Receipts	1974-1982
59	39	Sketches of Milton Acorn	1972

SUBJECT FILES SERIES

Miscellaneous Poetry Subject Files

59	40	Boxer, Avi	1971
59	41	Brewster, Elizabeth	1951
59	42	Carson, Carlene	n.d.
59	43	Colombo, John Robert	n.d.
59	44	Deahl, James	n.d., 1969, 1985

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	119	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
59	45	De Persis, Sylvia (Severina)	n.d., 1985	
59	46	Di Michele, Mary	n.d.	
59	47	Ginn, Gordon	1979, 1985	
59	48	Goulden, Alban	1971	
59	49	"Interviews with 12 Canadian Poets"	1985	
59	50	Jordan, Jane	1974	
59	51	Lake, Sherry	1981-1982	
59	52	Lane, Patrick	1973-1979	
59	53	MacDonald, Wilson	1931	
59	54	MacIntyre, Rod	1974	
59	55	MacKenzie, Lt. Cdr. C.P.	n.d.	
59	56	Marshall, Tom	1977	
59	57	McCarthy, Bryan	1951-1962	
59	58	McCrae, John	n.d.	
59	59	Miscellaneous	n.d., 1972- 1985	
59	60	Moore, Marianne	n.d.	
59	61	Oughton, Libby	n.d.	
59	62	Ray, Wayne	1983	
59	63	Rolfe, Edwin	n.d.	
59	64	Seven Persons Repository	1973	
59	65	Shay, Timothy	1974	
60	1	Slaight, Marie	1972-1977	
60	2	Trower, Peter	1974	
60	3	2 O'Clock Rap	1973	
60	4	Wills, Christopher	1982-1986	

120		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
60	5	Winter, Catherine J.	1975
60	6	WSL	n.d.
60	7	Young, Neil	1971

Miscellaneous Political Subject Files

60	8	Buck, Tim - "Beat The Threat of Depression"	1954
60	9	"Canadian Independence and a People's Parliament"	1954
60	10	"The Canadian Tribune"	1954-1955
60	11	Communism	1974
60	12	"Democratic German Report"	1954
60	13	"For a Lasting Peace for a People's Democracy"	1953-1955
60	14	"Masses and Mainstream"	1955
60	15	"National Guardian"	1955
60	16	"New Frontiers"	1952-1953
60	17	"New Frontiers"	1954-1955
60	18	"Note on the Labor-Progressive Party" (1 of 3)	[1952]
60	19	"Note on the Labor-Progressive Party" (2 of 3)	[1952]
60	20	"Note on the Labor-Progressive Party" (3 of 3)	[1952]
60	21	"Voks Bulletin"	1953

Miscellaneous Subject Files

60	22	Abortion	n.d.
60	23	Agriculture	1980-1984
60	24	Alcoholics Anonymous	1983
60	25	Athletics	1982-1985

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	121
Container	File	File Title	Date
60	26	Censorship	n.d., 1984
60	27	Clippings	1955, 1972-
			1984
60	28	Family Planning	1975
60	29	Fundraising	n.d.
60	30	Grenada	1979
60	31	Ottawa Little Theatre	n.d.
60	32	Ploughshares P.E.I.	1982-1984
60	33	War - Peace	1977-1985

MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY: PUBLISHED COLLECTIONS SERIES

60	34	The Bare-eyed Birdwatcher	1976-1981
60	35	The Bare-eyed Birdwatcher (1 of 2)	1981
60	36	The Bare-eyed Birdwatcher (2 of 2)	1981
60	37	The Bare-eyed Birdwatcher	1982
61	1	The Bare-eyed Birdwatcher	1982-1985
61	2	Captain Neal MacDougal and the Naked Goddess	n.d.
61	3	Captain Neal MacDougal and the Naked Goddess	1975-1982
61	4	I've Tasted My Blood	1969
61	5	I've Tasted My Blood II	1956-1976
61	6	In Love and Anger	n.d.
61	7	The Island Means Minago	n.d.
61	8	The Island Means Minago	1974
61	9	The Island Means Minago (1 of 2)	1974-1975

122		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
61	10	The Island Means Minago (2 of 2)	1974-1975
61	11	The Island Means Minago - correspondence with publishers	1974-1975
61	12	Jackpine Sonnets	1977
61	13	Milton Acorn's Island (CBC Tuesday Night)	1973
61	14	More Poems for People (1 of 2)	1971
61	15	More Poems for People (2 of 2)	1971
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - UNPUBLISHED COLLECTIONS SERIES	
61	16	Binder of "Many Ghosts or Data for the File on Milton Acorn" 1-43	1978-1979
61	17	Binder of "Many Ghosts or Data for the File on Milton Acorn" 44-70	1978
61	18	Binder of "Many Ghosts" or "Data for the File on Milton Acorn" - Miscellaneous Poems	1978
61	19	Binder of "Many Ghosts" or "Data for the File on Milton Acorn" - Miscellaneous Poems	1978-1979
61	20	Code Maximus	1985
61	21	For the Life of Lefty	1979-1983
61	22	Heads in a Collection	1982-1983
61	23	Hundred Proof earth (pp. 1-83, introduction)	1966-1970
61	24	Hundred Proof earth (pp. 84-204)	1966-1970
62	1	Hundred Proof Earth	1972
62	2	Poems Committed	1972
62	3	Sunnybrook Poems	1985
62	4	Sonnets of Martin Dorion	1979-1983
62	5	Sonnets of Martin Dorion	1983-1986

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS		123
Container	File	File Title	Date	
62	6	Unidentified	n.d., 1956	
62	7	Untitled Collection	1950-1955	
62	8	Untitled Collection	1955-1978	
62	9	Untitled Collection	1959-1978	
62	10	Untitled Collection	1974	
62	11	Untitled Collection	1975-1982	
62	12	Untitled Collection	1976-1977	
62	13	Untitled Collection (1 of 2)	1976-1978	
62	14	Untitled Collection (2 of 2)	1976-1978	
62	15	Untitled Collection (1 of 2)	1978-1979	
62	16	Untitled Collection (2 of 2)	1978-1979	
62	17	Untitled Collection	1980	
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - POEMS PUBLISHED IN PERIODICALS SERIES		
62	18	Poems in various periodicals	n.d., 1973	
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - UNCOLLECTED POEMS (PUBLISHED & UNPUBLISHED) SERIES		
62	19	The Abandonment of Bhopa	1984	
62	20	After	1955	
62	21	Already Its Seems You Haunt This Cottage	1975	
62	22	Anticontinental	1977	
62	23	The Ape Weightlifter	1972	

n.d., 1971-

1985

62

24

A - Miscellaneous

124		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
62	25	Behind the Door Marked No Admission	n.d., 1972
62	26	Belle	1974
62	27	Blatt Augustus	1985
62	28	Boundless Alcoholics of the Boundless West	n.d.
62	29	A Brief Biography of Wild Bert Kenney	1981-1982
62	30	The Bronzage Piper	1971-1974
62	31	Bump, Bump, Bump Little Heart	1974
62	32	B - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1971- 1985
62	33	Callum	1956
62	34	The Canadian Complex	1981, 1983
62	35	Canadian Weather Report	1973
62	36	The Cannon at Queen and Grafton	n.d.
62	37	Celebrate the Battle of the Little Big Horn	1976
62	38	Charley Winjak	1973-1975
62	39	The Chinook Bow	1976-1977
63	1	The City at the End of Things	n.d.
63	2	Close the Forty-Ninth Parallel etc.	1972
63	3	Contact Lenses	1974
63	4	Could I Forget You, Wild One	n.d.
63	5	Curse in the Name of Naruda	1973-1974
63	6	Cyrus	1979, 1982
63	7	C - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1970- 1971
63	8	C - Miscellaneous	1972-1986
63	9	Dance Non/Macabre	1972

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	125
Container	File	File Title	Date
63	10	David's Song	n.d.
63	11	The Dead	1954
63	12	Death Walks on Quiet Feet	1974
63	13	Design for a Chessman	1971-1974
63	14	Dieppe	1976
63	15	Dig Up My Heart	n.d.
63	16	The Dolphin Walk	n.d.
63	17	Doug Hepburn	1979
63	18	Dragging For Traps	1975
63	19	The Dumbfounding	n.d.
63	20	D - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1972- 1986
63	21	1837-1839	1974-1975
63	22	The Election of Ghiz	1983-1986
63	23	E - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1973- 1985
63	24	The Fate of the Black Hawk	n.d.
63	25	The Figure in the Landscape Made the Landscape	n.d.
63	26	Fuddle Duddle	n.d.
63	27	F - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1971- 1985
63	28	A Garden of Briars with No Roses	n.d.
63	29	Gideon's Three Hundred	n.d.
63	30	A Girl's Dream	n.d.
63	31	Go Little Book	n.d.
63	32	The Green of the Islands, The Blue of the Bay	1974
63	33	G - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1972- 1985

126		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
63	34	Halleys Comet or Something	1986
63	35	Ham and One	1974-1975
63	36	Hard On	1971-1976
63	37	Harry The Hummer	1985
63	38	High Flight with Plane Shadow	1986
63	39	Hold Fast	1975
63	40	Hotel Fire	1974
63	41	How Can I Speak for Just This Moment	1974
63	42	Hummingbird	n.d.
63	43	A Hundred Bad Things about Garry Pearly	n.d.
63	44	Hurricane	n.d.
63	45	H - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1971- 1982
63	46	I, Milton Acorn	n.d.
63	47	I Wanted To Love You	1974
63	48	I Will Not Love You Too Much	n.d.
63	49	I Wish to Write and Assinine Mock-Ode	1974-1975
63	50	I'm A Knot	n.d.
63	51	If A Poem Earns Money? Good	n.d.
63	52	If I were to Make a World	1974
63	53	If You Are Stronghearted	1974
63	54	Il y'a un p'tit homme moi	1972
63	55	In a Little Green House Beside the Sluff	n.d.
63	56	In A Sweat for Peace on Christmas Eve	n.d.
63	57	In Canada When We Speak of Wrongs	1974
63	58	In Canada Where History is Banned	1974
63	59	In Memory of Joe Enlai	1976

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	127	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
63	60	In The Maritimes	n.d.	
63	61	Interpretation of a Cannon	n.d.	
63	62	The Island	1974	
63	63	Islanders	1974	
63	64	It's All in Mother's Head	1986	
63	65	I - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1971- 1985	
63	66	Jack Haggerty	1972-1975	
63	67	The Jackpine	1973	
63	68	Jim	1972-1974	
63	69	Joe	1974	
63	70	Joe Are	1972	
63	71	Joe Hill	1972-1985	
63	72	Joe Irving	1947	
63	73	John A's Speech for Re-election	1982	
63	74	July Lilacs	1955	
63	75	J - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1974- 1982	
63	76	The Labourers Are Out	n.d.	
63	77	Lacklove Toronto	n.d.	
63	78	The Lead War	1974	
63	79	Lee Side in a Gale	1974	
63	80	Lefty Among the Daffodils	1978	
63	81	Lefty Arises	1981-1982	
63	82	Legend	n.d.	
63	83	Letter to the Second Venerable Scot	1982	
63	84	Let There Be Light	1974	

128		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
63	85	Light Gold Days	1950
63	86	Louis Cameron Speaks in Toronto	1974
63	87	L - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1972- 1986
64	1	MacDougal's Bride	1979
64	2	MacDougal's Philosophy	1979
64	3	The Machine-Gunner (1945)	1945
64	4	Magdelene	n.d.
64	5	The Mail and Telephone	1980
64	6	The Man All Sprocketed with Shadows	1972
64	7	The Man Cursing of Himself As God	1972-1973
64	8	The Man in the Rowboat	n.d.
64	9	Man Sitting at a Table in a Coffee House	1974
64	10	The Mass for the Unborn New Dead	1985
64	11	Me	1954
64	12	Medean Candorus on the Alienation of the Great	1979
64	13	Mike Kelly	n.d.
64	14	Mister Trotsky	1974
64	15	The Modern Moon	n.d.
64	16	The Moment	1970-1974
64	17	Morgantaller (A Child's Song)	1983-1984
64	18	Music Point	1974
64	19	My Love's Been Bitten	1974
64	20	My Twin	n.d.
64	21	M - Miscellaneous	n.d.
64	22	M - Miscellaneous	1971-1986

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	129	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
64	23	Newfoundland Query	1981	
64	24	The Nighthawk	n.d.	
64	25	No Monument	1975	
64	26	No Music from the Bar	1971	
64	27	The Nostril Mite	1981-1982	
64	28	November	1955	
64	29	N - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1971- 1982	
64	30	Of Martyrs	1955	
64	31	The Old Man At College and Spadina	1974	
64	32	On Her Vision	1954	
64	33	On Shaving Off His Beard	n.d.	
64	34	On Speaking Ojibway	1972-1974	
64	35	On the Other Hand the Male	1972	
64	36	On Zombies	n.d.	
64	37	Open Secret	1972	
64	38	O - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1971- 1984	
64	39	Panel Discussion	n.d.	
64	40	Parkdale	1982	
64	41	A Part of the Play	1982	
64	42	People Wrote It	n.d.	
64	43	Plopping Bull Poetry Night in Canada	1981-1982	
64	44	Poem X	1974	
64	45	The Poetry of the People	n.d.	
64	46	The Poet's Soul	1974	
64	47	Politics According to MacDougal	n.d.	

130		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
64	48	Prose	n.d., 1948- 1955
64	49	Prose - Fragments	n.d.
64	50	P - Miscellaneous	n.d.
64	51	P - Miscellaneous	1972-1976
64	52	The Queen's Head	n.d.
64	53	Quick Eyeshots of the Quebec Referendum	1980
64	54	Rats	1972
64	55	Raven Feathers	1982
64	56	The Red Rooster	1975
64	57	Rent Collection	1974
64	58	The Returning Shadow	n.d.
64	59	Rose in Absence	1971-1974
64	60	R - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1971- 1984
64	61	Sailing to Wards	n.d.
64	62	The Sandwichmen	1956-1979
64	63	The Schooner	1974
64	64	A Schooner is a Girl (1 of 2)	n.d.
64	65	A Schooner is a Girl (2 of 2)	n.d.
64	66	A Shard of Steel	1974
64	67	The Slaughter of Innocents	1974
64	68	So Long	1955
64	69	The Social System	1980
64	70	Sometimes I Nibble my Heel	1975
64	71	The Song of Dimitroff	n.d.
64	72	Sonnet 1	1974

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	131	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
64	73	Sonnets - Numbered	n.d., 1979	
64	74	Sonnet Written Coldy Lest I Cry	1977	
64	75	The Soul's Death Cry	n.d.	
64	76	The Squall	1975	
64	77	Stanfield's Underwear	n.d.	
64	78	A Stone Tool with A Stone Age T.V.	n.d.	
64	79	Strike Human Persons	n.d.	
64	80	S - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1955- 1972	
64	81	S - Miscellaneous	1972-1986	
64	82	Tan	n.d.	
64	83	That Corrugated Look to Water	1966-1975	
64	84	This Colored Pen	n.d.	
64	85	This is the Heart	n.d.	
64	86	This Soil's Thick with the Dust of Men	1974	
64	87	This Time of Year The Flies	n.d.	
65	1	Three Poems by Milton Acorn	1950	
65	2	Three Swans	1974-1975	
65	3	The Ticket Collector	n.d.	
65	4	Tilt	1982	
65	5	To A Beautiful Dravidian	1979	
65	6	To A Dog	n.d.	
65	7	To A Hymn Tune	1972	
65	8	To Dee	1971-1972	
65	9	To Loo	1977	
65	10	Tom Tak's Challenge	n.d.	

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	133
Container	File	File Title	Date
65	37	A Vision of the Future	n.d.
65	38	The Voyeur's Love	1979
65	39	The Vulture	n.d.
65	40	War of the Crow and Ravens	1982
65	41	The Way to Matane	1980
65	42	Whale Poem	1974
65	43	What Did Jesus Say	1974
65	44	When My Love Looks at Me	1974-1975
65	45	When The Sun Splits Open The Day	n.d.
65	46	William Cooper	1973
65	47	William Lyon Mackenzie	1975
65	48	Willy Goldstein and the Cardinal	n.d.
65	49	The Wind Rustles the Forest	1974
65	50	Wordsworthless	1973
65	51	Worm-Tracks on Shale	n.d.
65	52	W - Miscellaneous	n.d., 1965- 1982
65	53	You Growing	1972
65	54	Your Eyes	n.d.
65	55	Youth and Age	n.d.
65	56	Zule	n.d.
65	57	Zulu	n.d.

MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - FRAGMENTARY SERIES

65	58	Poems, Fragmentary (1 of 8)	n.d.
65	59	Poems, Fragmentary (2 of 8)	n.d.

134		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
65	60	Poems, Fragmentary (3 of 8)	n.d.
65	61	Poems, Fragmentary (4 of 8)	n.d.
65	62	Poems, Fragmentary (5 of 8)	n.d.
65	63	Poems, Fragmentary (6 of 8)	n.d.
65	64	Poems, Fragmentary (7 of 8)	n.d.
65	65	Poems, Fragmentary (8 of 8)	n.d.
65	66	Poems, Fragmentary	n.d., 1954- 1986
65	67	Poems, Fragmentary (handwritten) (1 of 2)	n.d.
65	68	Poems, Fragmentary (handwritten) (2 of 2)	n.d.

MANUSCRIPTS: PLAYS SERIES

66	1	Gideon's Army (1 of 2)	n.d.
66	2	Gideon's Army (2 of 2)	n.d.
66	3	The Reverend Partridge	n.d.
66	4	The Road to Charlottetown (1 of 3)	n.d.
66	5	The Road to Charlottetown (2 of 3)	n.d.
66	6	The Road to Charlottetown (3 of 3)	n.d.
66	7	Saul and David	n.d.
66	8	Unidentified	n.d.

MANUSCRIPTS: NON-FICTION SERIES

Essays and Articles

66 9 Acorn's Fir	st Law
------------------	--------

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	135	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
66	10	Acorn's Revisionist History	1982	
66	11	Advice to (for) a Runner	n.d.	
66	12	Alden Nowlan	n.d.	
66	13	Apparitions and Ghosts	n.d.	
66	14	After Torture What?	n.d.	
66	15	Again and Once Again on The Matter of the Sonnet	n.d.	
66	16	Alyoten - One Perfect Day: Every Day	n.d.	
66	17	Anniversaries of Stalin	1982	
66	18	Arrest her Officer She's reading a Book	1974	
66	19	The Author Look Back	1974	
66	20	The Awful Winter of '81	n.d.	
66	21	Brag	n.d.	
66	22	Called Just as Seen	n.d.	
66	23	Canadian Artists Representations (C.A.R.)	n.d.	
66	24	Canadian Causes	n.d.	
66	25	Canadian Literature	1972	
66	26	The Canadian Milton	n.d.	
66	27	The Chanson of Redbarb	n.d.	
66	28	Color Me Happy	n.d.	
66	29	Comment on Jim Brown Poems	1973	
66	30	Confessions of an Islander Cum Canadian	1973	
66	31	Criticism - Tom Wayman	n.d.	
66	32	Current History	1983	
66	33	Damemaster's Planet	n.d.	
66	34	Death is Stupid	1980	
66	35	Did Asians Populate America, or was the Migration the other Way?	1973	

136		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
66	36	The Discovery Problem	n.d.
66	37	Discussion of Three Topics	n.d.
66	38	Dolphins are People	1961
66	39	Down With Cold Sluff	1973
66	40	Dreams of Live in Action	n.d.
66	41	Earth	1972
66	42	An Eighteenth Century Letter of Rejection: Somewhat Modernized as to Language	1982
66	43	Esposito, Henderson, Team Canada - The Role of the Individual and the Nature of Freedom	n.d.
66	44	Essays - Fragmentary	n.d., 1980
66	45	Exclusively Visual Artists or One Big union?	1973
66	46	For the Just Neruda	n.d.
66	47	Four Geese Without A Gander	n.d.
66	48	Four of Our Poets	n.d.
66	49	From Isandlwana to Flanders Fields	1985-1986
66	50	Help, I'm a Prisoner in a Stud Poker Game	1972
66	51	Heroes	n.d.
66	52	Hotel Fire	n.d.
66	53	The House	n.d.
66	54	How About This Here Nixon and This Here U.S.A.	1973
66	55	How Mao Tse Tung Thought Applies to Snooker	n.d.
66	56	The Hunting of the Choyxe	n.d.
66	57	I Walked with a Goddess through West End Toronto	1980
66	58	In Search of Aarth	1974
66	59	An Incident in the Life of Mary Jane Woods	n.d.
66	60	Independence and Socialism	n.d.

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	137	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
66	61	IndividualityYes! IndividualismNo!	n.d.	
66	62	The Infinite Variability and Beauty of Worlds and Life	n.d.	
66	63	Is Ho Chi Minh Dead?	1973	
66	64	The Joker Deals	n.d.	
66	65	The Landlion	n.d.	
66	66	Maxims of E.T. Carbonell	n.d.	
66	67	Mechent	n.d.	
66	68	Memoirs of a Total Stranger	1973	
66	69	Mother of the Winged Spirits	1972	
66	70	Murgatroyd	1972	
66	71	My Methods	n.d.	
66	72	My Politics	n.d.	
66	73	Neutron Bomb	n.d.	
66	74	New Canada - Arch Lik	1973	
66	75	19841985	n.d.	
66	76	No Enamouration with Foreign Things	n.d.	
66	77	Note on Poetic Method	1986	
66	78	Odelesques of the Roosterman	1973	
66	79	O Rabbie, written near his birthday	n.d.	
66	80	Of the Oil Crisis and Sharp's Amazing Ignorance	n.d.	
66	81	On Naive Verse	n.d.	
66	82	On Not Being Banned by the Nazis	1971	
66	83	On the Ban of Illegal Drug-using	n.d.	
66	84	On the Necessity of Combating Social Democratic Illusions	n.d.	
66	85	On the Thirtieth Anniversary of Charles Olson's Projective Verse	n.d.	
66	86	On the Title to These Poems: and other things	n.d.	

138		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
66	87	The Plight and Fight of the Elder Race	1973
66	88	Poetry and Propaganda	n.d.
66	89	Poetry Reading	n.d.
66	90	Poets Should be Shot at Fifty	n.d.
66	91	Political Affiliations	n.d.
66	92	Prince Edward Island History	n.d.
66	93	Professor Cumber's Time Trip	n.d.
66	94	Rail Workers' Strike	n.d.
66	95	Revive the Art of Bayletr	n.d.
66	96	Roo	n.d.
66	97	Sally Large	n.d.
67	1	Scrimmage	1974
67	2	The Selkirks Settlers	n.d.
67	3	Short, Short Parable	1972
67	4	Since It's Got to be Independence It's Got to Be Socialism and Vice Versa	n.d.
67	5	So Dylan, Lad, Ye're Back. Where Ye Bin?	n.d.
67	6	Sodom and Gomorrah	n.d.
67	7	Some More on Bowering's Metaphysics of Language	n.d.
67	8	Sonnets	n.d.
67	9	Space Scrimmage	n.d.
67	10	Space Trucker	n.d.
67	11	Stompin' Tom Connors	n.d.
67	12	The Story of "Callum"	1972
67	13	The Stupid Poets and the Brilliant Stars	1983
67	14	Suggestions as to a Date for the End of Modern Times	1972

<u>MG31-D175</u>		MILTON ACORN FONDS	139	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
67	15	A Tale of a Sailor, Told For True	n.d.	
67	16	That Glorious Woman Tiy	1983	
67	17	There Must Be an End to War and War Weapons	n.d.	
67	18	Three Of Our Poets	n.d.	
67	19	Tim Buck	1973	
67	20	To Snare a Wendigo	1974	
67	21	Transformation Gurgitates Again	1972	
67	22	The Ultimate Chess-Playing Machine and the Player	1983	
67	23	The Unity of Opposites and Nationalism Versus Internationalism	n.d.	
67	24	Untitled	1974	
67	25	The Variability and Beauty of Worlds	n.d.	
67	26	War	n.d.	
67	27	A War Is Going On	n.d.	
67	28	The Wars of the Canadians	1974	
67	29	Was America Populated from Asia or Was the Migration the Other Way?	1972	
67	30	Washigo	1972	
67	31	What Are the Odds?	1972	
67	32	What Do We Mean By Socialism?	n.d.	
67	33	What Do Wildcats Eat?	n.d.	
67	34	What Gives Canadians the Idea We Can't Run our Own Affairs?	1973	
67	35	Whatever Happened to Princetown?	1973, 1975	
67	36	Why Does the Falcon Have Targets on Its Wings?	1983	
67	37	Why Humankind has a Prehensile Tail	1984	
67	38	The Wild Goose Chase for Metric Consistency	1981	
67	39	Fragments (1 of 2)	n.d.	

<u>140</u>		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
67	40	Fragments (2 of 2)	n.d.
0,1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
67	41	Fragments	n.d., 1984

Letters to the Editor

67	42	Alive	1972-1973
67	43	Arts Atlantic	1985
67	44	The Atlantic Provinces Book Review	1983
67	45	Brass Tacks	1974
67	46	The Canadian	1974
67	47	Canadian Forum	1974
67	48	Canadian Literature	1982
67	49	Canadian Review	n.d.
67	50	Charlottetown Guardian	1974, 1983- 1985
67	51	Charlottetown Patriot	1981
67	52	Dailey Planet	n.d.
67	53	Dialogue	1972
67	54	Dimensions	1971, 1983
67	55	Equinox	n.d.
67	56	Fiddlehead	1983
67	57	Foreign Language Publishing House	1972
67	58	Fourth Estate	1974-1975
67	59	Globe and Mail	1972-1978, 1983, 1985
67	60	Guerilla	1971, 1972
67	61	Intrinsic	n.d.

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	141	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
67	62	Jackpine Sonnets	1983	
67	63	Journal - Pioneer	1974	
67	64	Last Post	n.d.	
67	65	Lick'n Chicken Orb	1979	
67	66	Mika Press	n.d.	
67	67	New Canada	n.d.	
67	68	The Ryersonian	n.d.	
67	69	Saturday Night	1975, [1980]	
67	70	This Magazine	n.d.	
67	71	Toronto Citizen	1974	
67	72	Toronto Clarion	1979	
67	73	Toronto Star	1972-1977	

Reviews

67	74	The Beauties: A Review of "Reds"	n.d.
67	75	Between the Sky and the Splinters by Peter Trower	n.d.
67	76	Charming is the Word for Joe Wallace	[1981]
67	77	The Company Store by John Mellor	n.d.
67	78	Foundations of Leninism by Stalin	1973
67	79	The Geography of Revolution by Robin Mathews	n.d.
67	80	The Man from Snowey River	n.d.
67	81	New American and Canadian Poetry	n.d.
67	82	A People's History of Prince Edward Island	1973
67	83	Red Lights on the Prairies	1973
67	84	Survival by Margaret Atwood	1972

142		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
67	85	Up and Down the Dusty Trails of India in a Diaper - A Review of "Gandhi"	n.d.

MANUSCRIPT NOTEBOOKS SERIES

67	86	Notebook (1 of 13)	n.d.
68	1	Notebook (2 of 13)	n.d.
68	2	Notebook (3 of 13)	n.d.
68	3	Notebook (4 of 13)	n.d.
68	4	Notebook (5 of 13)	n.d.
68	5	Notebook (6 of 13)	n.d.
68	6	Notebook (7 of 13)	n.d.
68	7	Notebook (8 of 13)	n.d.
68	8	Notebook (9 of 13)	n.d.
68	9	Notebook (10 of 13)	n.d.
68	10	Notebook (11 of 13)	n.d.
68	11	Notebook (12 of 13)	n.d.
68	12	Notebook (13 of 13)	n.d.
68	13	Notebook	1944, 1963
69	1	Notebook (1 of 2)	1978
69	2	Notebook (2 of 2)	1978
69	3	Notebook (1 of 3)	1979
69	4	Notebook (2 of 3)	1979
69	5	Notebook (3 of 3)	1979
69	6	Notebook	1979-1986

75	MILTON ACORN FONDS	143
File	File Title	Date
7	Notebook	1980
8	Notebook	1980-1982
9	Notebook	1980-1985
1	Notebook (1 of 4)	1981
2	Notebook (2 of 4)	1981
3	Notebook (3 of 4)	1981
4	Notebook (4 of 4)	1981
5	Notebook	1981-1982
6	Notebook	1981-1983
7	Notebook	1981-1986
8	Notebook (1 of 10)	1982
9	Notebook (2 of 10)	1982
10	Notebook (3 of 10)	1982
1	Notebook (4 of 10)	1982
2	Notebook (5 of 10)	1982
3	Notebook (6 of 10)	1982
4	Notebook (7 of 10)	1982
5	Notebook (8 of 10)	1982
6	Notebook (9 of 10)	1982
7	Notebook (10 of 10)	1982
8	Notebook (1 of 2)	1982-1983
9	Notebook (2 of 2)	1982-1983
1	Notebook	1982-1985
2	Notebook	1982-1986
	File 7 8 9 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1	FileFile Title7Notebook8Notebook9Notebook1Notebook (1 of 4)2Notebook (2 of 4)3Notebook (3 of 4)4Notebook (4 of 4)5Notebook6Notebook7Notebook8Notebook (1 of 10)9Notebook (2 of 10)10Notebook (3 of 10)11Notebook (3 of 10)12Notebook (5 of 10)3Notebook (6 of 10)4Notebook (7 of 10)5Notebook (8 of 10)6Notebook (10 of 10)8Notebook (1 of 2)9Notebook (2 of 2)

144		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
72	3	Notebook (1 of 8)	1983
72	4	Notebook (2 of 8)	1983
72	5	Notebook (3 of 8)	1983
72	6	Notebook (4 of 8)	1983
72	7	Notebook (5 of 8)	1983
72	8	Notebook (6 of 8)	1983
73	1	Notebook (7 of 8)	1983
73	2	Notebook (8 of 8)	1983
73	3	Notebook (1 of 3)	1983-1984
73	4	Notebook (2 of 3)	1983-1984
73	5	Notebook (3 of 3)	1983-1984
73	6	Notebook	1983-1985
73	7	Notebook (1 of 2)	1983-1986
73	8	Notebook (2 of 2)	1983-1986
73	9	Notebook (1 of 5)	1984
74	1	Notebook (2 of 5)	1984
74	2	Notebook (3 of 5)	1984
74	3	Notebook (4 of 5)	1984
74	4	Notebook (5 of 5)	1984
74	5	Notebook (1 of 2)	1984-1985
74	6	Notebook (2 of 2)	1984-1985
74	7	Notebook (1 of 22)	1985
74	8	Notebook (2 of 22)	1985
74	9	Notebook (3 of 22)	1985

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	145
Container	File	File Title	Date
75	1	Notebook (4 of 22)	1985
75	2	Notebook (4 of 22)	1985
			1985
75	3	Notebook (6 of 22)	
75	4	Notebook (7 of 22)	1985
75	5	Notebook (8 of 22)	1985
75	6	Notebook (9 of 22)	1985
75	7	Notebook (10 of 22)	1985
75	8	Notebook (11 of 22)	1985
75	9	Notebook (12 of 22)	1985
75	10	Notebook (13 of 22)	1985
76	1	Notebook (14 of 22)	1985
76	2	Notebook (15 of 22)	1985
76	3	Notebook (16 of 22)	1985
76	4	Notebook (17 of 22)	1985
76	5	Notebook (18 of 22)	1985
76	6	Notebook (19 of 22)	1985
76	7	Notebook (20 of 22)	1985
76	8	Notebook (21 of 22)	1985
76	9	Notebook (22 of 22)	1985
77	1	Notebook (1 of 14)	1986
77	2	Notebook (2 of 14)	1986
77	3	Notebook (3 of 14)	1986
77	4	Notebook (4 of 14)	1986
77	5	Notebook (5 of 14)	1986
77	6	Notebook (6 of 14)	1986

146		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
78	1	Notebook (7 of 14)	1986
78	2	Notebook (8 of 14)	1986
78	3	Notebook (9 of 14)	1986
78	4	Notebook (10 of 14)	1986
78	5	Notebook (11 of 14)	1986
78	6	Notebook (12 of 14)	1986
78	7	Notebook (13 of 14)	1986
78	8	Notebook (14 of 14)	1986

Oversize material (vols. 79-81)

79 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1979, 1982 79 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1979, 1982 79 4 Notebook 1979-1984 79 5 Notebook 1982 79 5 Notebook 1982 80 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1983 80 2 Notebook (2 of 2) 1983 80 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1983, 1986 80 3 Notebook 1983, 1986 80 4 Notebook 1984 81 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985 81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985 81 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985 81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985 81 4 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985	79	1	Notebook	1978
79 4 Notebook 1979-1984 79 5 Notebook 1982 80 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1983 80 2 Notebook (2 of 2) 1983 80 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1983, 1986 80 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1983, 1986 80 4 Notebook 1983, 1986 80 4 Notebook 1984 81 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985 81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985-1986 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986	79	2	Notebook (1 of 2)	1979, 1982
79 5 Notebook 1982 80 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1983 80 2 Notebook (2 of 2) 1983 80 3 Notebook 1983, 1986 80 4 Notebook 1983, 1986 80 4 Notebook 1984 81 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985 81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985-1986 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986	79	3	Notebook (2 of 2)	1979, 1982
80 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1983 80 2 Notebook (2 of 2) 1983 80 3 Notebook 1983, 1986 80 4 Notebook 1983, 1986 80 4 Notebook 1983 81 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985 81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985-1986 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986	79	4	Notebook	1979-1984
80 2 Notebook (2 of 2) 1983 80 3 Notebook 1983, 1986 80 4 Notebook 1984 81 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985 81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985-1986 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986	79	5	Notebook	1982
80 2 Notebook (2 of 2) 1983 80 3 Notebook 1983, 1986 80 4 Notebook 1984 81 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985 81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985-1986 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986				
80 3 Notebook 1983, 1986 80 4 Notebook 1984 81 1 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985-1986 81 2 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986	80	1	Notebook (1 of 2)	1983
80 4 Notebook 1984 81 1 Notebook 1985 81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985-1986 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986	80	2	Notebook (2 of 2)	1983
81 1 Notebook 1985 81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985-1986 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986	80	3	Notebook	1983, 1986
81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985-1986 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986	80	4	Notebook	1984
81 2 Notebook (1 of 2) 1985-1986 81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986				
81 3 Notebook (2 of 2) 1985-1986	81	1	Notebook	1985
	81	2	Notebook (1 of 2)	1985-1986
81 4 Notebook 1986	81	3	Notebook (2 of 2)	1985-1986
	81	4	Notebook	1986

MG31-D175

Container File

File Title

Date

GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE SERIES

82	1	General Correspondence	n.d.
82	2	General Correspondence	1962-1974
82	3	Letter from Robert Weaver of the C.B.C.	1968

MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - PUBLISHED COLLECTIONS SERIES

82	4	More Poems for People	1971
----	---	-----------------------	------

MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY: UNPUBLISHED COLLECTIONS SERIES

82	5	Dolphins are People	n.d.
82	6	Hundred Proof Earth	1962-1968
82	7	Hundred Proof Earth	1968-1969
82	8	Hundred Proof Earth	1969-1970
82	9	Hundred Proof Earth	1970
82	10	This Is What the Sign Says	n.d., 1950- 1969

MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - FRAGMENTARY SERIES

82	11	Poetry - fragments	n.d.
82	12	Poetry - fragmentary (1 of 6)	n.d.
82	13	Poetry - fragmentary (2 of 6)	n.d.

<u>148</u>		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
82	14	Poetry - fragmentary (3 of 6)	n.d.
82	15	Poetry - fragmentary (4 of 6)	n.d.
82	16	Poetry - fragmentary (5 of 6)	n.d.
82	17	Poetry - fragmentary (6 of 6)	n.d.
82	18	Poetry - fragmentary	1960-1971
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY: UNCOLLECTED POEMS (PUBLISHED & UNPUBLISHED) SERIES	
82	19	A - Miscellaneous Poems	n.d., 1968- 1971
82	20	B - Miscellaneous Poems	n.d., 1968- 1971
82	21	C-D - Miscellaneous Poems	n.d., 1957- 1971
82	22	E-F-G - Miscellaneous Poems	n.d., 1965- 1970
82	23	H-I - Miscellaneous Poems	n.d., 1962- 1970
82	24	J-K-L-M - Miscellaneous Poems	n.d., 1969- 1970
82	25	N-O-P-Q - Miscellaneous Poems	n.d., 1960- 1971
82	26	R-S - Miscellaneous Poems	n.d., 1963- 1971
82	27	T - Miscellaneous Poems	n.d., 1964- 1965
82	28	V-W - Miscellaneous Poems	n.d., 1965- 1970

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	149
Container	File	File Title	Date
		MANUSCRIPTS: NON-FICTION SERIES	
82	29	Essays	n.d.
82	30	Essays	n.d., 1970- 1971
82	31	Letters to the Editors	n.d., 1964- 1971
		MANUSCRIPT NOTEBOOKS SERIES	
82	32	Notebook (1 of 2)	n.d.
82	33	Notebook (2 of 2)	n.d.
		SUBJECT FILES SERIES	
		Miscellaneous Subject Files	
82	34	"Are the Revs All Counter-Revs?"	n.d.
82	35	"The Curse of the Sad Aunties"	n.d.
82	36	"I Won't, Therefore I Ain't Gonna"	[1970]
		CORRESPONDENCE SERIES	
83	1	General Correspondence	n.d., 1955- 1970
83	2	Root McCormich of the CBC	1960
83	3	Family Correspondence	n.d., 1959- 1961

150		MILTON ACORN FONDS	MG31-D175
Container	File	File Title	Date
83	4	Family Correspondence	1953-1964
		BIOGRAPHICAL AND PERSONAL MATERIAL SERIES	
83	5	Personal Material	n.d., 1968- 1970
		SUBJECT FILES SERIES	
		Miscellaneous Poetry Subject Files	
83	6	Poetry by Others	1969
83	7	Miscellaneous - Clippings relating to Milton Acorn	1962-1970
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - PUBLISHED COLLECTIONS SERIES	
83	8	This is What the Sign Says	n.d., 1969
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - UNCOLLECTED POEMS SERIES	
83	9	Uncollected Poems	n.d.
83	10	Uncollected Poems	1949-1970
83	11	Uncollected Poems	n.d., 1954- 1960

MG31-D175		MILTON ACORN FONDS	151	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
		MANUSCRIPTS: POETRY - FRAGMENTARY SERIES		
83	12	Poems - Fragmentary	n.d.	
83	13	Poems - Fragmentary	n.d., 1968- 1970	
		MANUSCRIPTS: PLAYS SERIES		
83	14	Untitled	n.d.	
		MANUSCRIPTS: NON-FICTION SERIES		
83	15	Essays	n.d., 1969	
83	16	Letters to the Editor	n.d., 1968- 1970	

MANUSCRIPT NOTEBOOKS SERIES

83	17	Notebook		n.d.
----	----	----------	--	------